Cripple Creek.
Homeowners _Association, Inc.
Annual HOA Meeting

Annual HOA Meeting
Saturday September 16th, 2017
10:00 am

Century 21 Office Training Room
404 University Dr. College Station

*903 S Texas Ave. College Station TX *www.c21bcshoa.com * 979-764-2500




CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
203 S Texas Avenue, College Stafion, TX 77840
Business (979)764-2500  Fax [979)744-0508

Cripple Creek Condominiums Owners Association requests your attendance at
the 2017 Annual Meeting to be held Saturday, September 16, 2017 at 10 am, at

Century 21, Beal, Training Room at 404 D University Dr. E, College Station,
Texas 77840

If you cannot be there and would like to have your vote counted should there be
a_quorum. sign the attached proxy and return by 5:30 pm, September 15, 2017.
You can mail the completed proxy (below) to BVP Management, 303 Texas Ave.
South, College Station, Texas 77840, and Attention: Toni Myers or Terry
Thigpin or email to c21hoa@century21bcs.com or fax it to (979) 764-0508.

Agenda
Roll call, owners present and proxies. Determine if quorum.
Proof of notice of meeting
Reading and approval of minutes of preceding annual meeting.
2016-2017 Special Projects
Financial reports:
a. 2018-2017 Financials
b. Delinquencies
c. Budget for 2017-2018
Sales '

ok~

Maintenance issues

Election of Directors

© 2 N o

Unfinished business
10.New business
11. Adjournment

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 §976-764-2500
c21bcshoa@century21bes.com



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
703 S Texos Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business {979)764-2500 Fax (979)764-0508

2017 Annual Meeting Proxy Statement

Know All by these Present: That |

Do hereby appoint

Or (Circle one)
Creighton Bennett Renee Blamer BVP Management, Inc\Century 21, Beal

As agent for me, and in my name and stead to vote as my Proxy at the 2017
annual meeting of the Cripple Creek Condominiums Owners Association, inc.
according to the percentage of votes assigned to act for me on all matters that
come before the membership at the meeting as fully as if | were present. This
proxy applies only to the September 16, 2017 annual meeting and may be
revoked by me in writing at any time prior to the meeting.

Owner

Unit number(s)

Email Address

Current Phone Number

This proxy must be received by 5:30pm. September 15, 2017.
You can mail: BVPM, 803 S. Texas Ave., College Station, TX 77840,
Fax: 879-764-0508 or
Email: ¢21hoa@century21bes.com

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21bcshoa@ceentury2ibes.com



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
203 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business {279)764-2500 Fax (979)764-0508

Owners’ Association Annual Meeting September 10, 2016

Meeting was called to order at 10:15 a.m. and roll call was completed showing 9 owners were present
or had given proxy. This did not meet a quorum and the Annual Meeting was then Adjourned at 10:20
a.m., after the proof of meeting announcement was reviewed. BVPM HOA Liaison, Bob Walker, was
also in attendance. The Cripple Creek Owners Association 2016 Annual Meeting packet was made
available to the owners present. Before the CCHOA Board meeting was called to order, the President
asked the owners who were in attendance if they had any concerns, questions, etc., for the Board.

The Cripple Creek HOA Board meeting was called to order by the President at 10:30 a.m. Board
members present were: Jim Blamer, Renee Blamer, Creighton Bennett, and Constance Van Zandt.

1. Renee moved that the Tele-Meeting Minutes of 08/20/16 be accepted as printed. Creighton
seconded and the vote was unanimous.

2. Board of Direciors Elections:
i. Jim made motion fo re-elect Creighton Bennett to the Board of Directors for the 3
year term from 2016-2019. Renee seconded and the vote was unanimous.
ii. Renee informed current Board Members of Alicia Cowley's resignation.

3. Board of Directors Current Terms as follows:

I. Renee Blamer: 2014-2017
ii. Constance Van Zandt: 2015-2017 (filled an unexpired term)
i.  Creighton Bennett: 2016-2019
iv. Alicia Cowley: 2013-2016 (Resigned)
v. Jim Blamer: 2015-2018

4. The Board chose to reinstate the current officers by unanimous vote as listed below.

i. Renee Blamer - President; nominated by Constance Van Zandt, seconded by
Creighton Bennett.

ii. Open - Vice President;

ii. Creighton Bennett - Secretary; nominated by Jim Blamer, seconded by
Constance Van Zandt.

iv. -Constance Van Zandt - Treasurer; nominated by Jim Blamer, seconded by
Creighton Bennett.

5. The President informed any owner who would be interested in joining the HOA Board to
please consider doing so, and, if interested to contact Bob Watker or Terry Thigpen of BVPM

1|Page



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
903 S Texas Avenue, College Siation, TX 77840
Business (979)764-2500 Fax {$79)764-0508

and to provide a resume of prior experience. The Responsibilities of all Board members is
keeping the best interest of all owners in mind when planning for expenditures and the future.

6. Prior email unanimous vote to accept and approve the 2014/2015 Audit as presented to the
Board via email was ratified and made a matter of record via a motion by Renee, seconded by
Jim and approved by unanimous consent.

7. Prior email unanimous vote to pay in full the Annual premium for the Complex Insurance
Renewal to avoid the finance charges was ratified and made a matter of record via a motion
by Jim, seconded by Creighton and approved by unanimous consent.

8. Prior email unanimous vote to accept and approve the 2015 Tax Return was ratified and made
a matter of record via a motion by Renee, seconded by Constance and approved by
unanimous consent.

9. Prior email unanimous vote to address fwo addifional drainage issues located near Unit #87
(Building #6) and Unit #33 (Building #2) was ratified and made a matter of record via a motion
by Renee, seconded by Jim and approved by unanimous consent.

10. Prior email unanimous vote to purchase 6 New chaise lounge chairs for the pool area was
ratified and made a maiter of record via a motion by Renee, seconded by Constance and
approved by unanimous consent.

Old Business - Update - PENDING Items:

Renee provided an update on items that were approved and voted on at the previous meeting of
08/20/16.

1. Dryer Ducts: After speaking with Legal (Kassi Horner) it was determined that any Dryer Duct
issue will be addressed on a case by case basis. (Any and All Duct cleaning is to be
performed by Kevin Slaten with Steamatic of Brazos Valley.)

2. Drainage Issues / Grading - Munson Side:. All work along the Munson side of the property has
been completed, including the installation of a sump pump in the area adjacent to unit #73.

3. Laundry Room Space: This space will remain closed due to vandalism and it becoming a
Health and Safety issue of the complex. As funds become available, this space will be
discussed in further detail. As of this meeting, it is placed permanently on hold until after ali

21Page”



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
903 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business {979)764-2500 Fax (?79)764-0508

other repairs have been completed throughout the complex. |.E., new/repair sidewalks, new
landscape, and, new irrigation system.

. Replacement Tree - Building #11: Brazos Valley Tree Service, Tim Sandifer, owes the
Complex a tree with a $700.00 retail value. This tree is to be planted in the large square area
at the end of Building 11, adjacent o the parking lot and the small retaining wall. The Board
Approved tree is a Chinese Pisfache. The tree roots will not affect the foundation of the
building, has nice fall color and no grackle nests. Untii the irrigation in this area, which also
includes the new retaining walls and ali of Buildings #10 and #11 can be reconfigured, the tree
installation has been placed on hold.

. lrrigation Issue Building #11: As previously recorded in the Minutes of 08/20/16, the Board has
not received the requested proposal/bid for the scope of work needed to correct the issue of
water pressure to adequately water the new plants and sod within the new retaining walls, and,
the new tree referenced in Paragraph 4. Renee will follow-up with Bob.

. Parking Lot Small Retaining Wall: The wall has been completed. Justin (Agscapes) needs to

place sod on top of the wall to complete the project. Renee will ask Bob to once again contact
Justin for a timeframe of completion.

. Large Retaining Wall - Building 11:

a. Plants: In August, it was determined that additional plants were needed within the
retaining wall. After discussing with Justin (AgScapes), it was determined that funds were still
available for additional plants. As previously recorded in Minutes of 08/20/16, this information
was sent via email to Bob and Justin. However, the additional plants have not been planted as
of this meeting. Renee will ask Bob to follow-up with Justin for a timeframe for completion.

b. Lower Sidewalk; BVPM has received complaints of standing water on the sidewalk next
to the wall. After discussions with Chris Peterson, Attorney, it was determined that Cripple
Creek is not responsible for this "standing” water as we did not change the "grade" or the
"flow" of the water in this area, and, the sidewalk is not Cripple Creek property. Bob has been
in discussions with Justin (AgScapes) to place additional crushed granite at the base of the
large wall. Just explained that if we build up the area with more granite, it wili wash out like the
rest. The issue is the sidewalk slopes toward the walls, with both ends of the sidewalk being
higher than the center, causing a bowl effect. Justin recommended to grade it out by re-
packing the granite cutting an outlet through the curb (north) to get the water to flow into the

3|Page



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
903 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business (979)764-2500 Fax (979)764-0508

parking lot, due to there not being enough of a slope variance to install any kind of a drain.
Renee asked Bob to contact the adjacent complex to determine if Justin could indeed do the
work in this area, as there seems to already be an "outlet" cut into the curb that Justin was
referencing. (North side of building #11, closest to unit #155).

. AgScapes Proposal #16020 - Unit #33: Work is set to commence the week of October 10,
2016. (Building #2).

. AgScapes Proposals #15105 and #15104: Due to other more pressing drainage issues (Units
#33, #85, #87, and, warranty work on Munson) and the weather, re-grading along the Pea
Gravel walkway and buildings #6 and #9 and the tennis courts have not been started. Renee
will ask Bob to contact Justin (AgScapes) to provide us an update as soon as possible.

10.Gutter Clean-Out: Board is waiting for estimates/bids from BVPM from companies that can do

this on a regular basis, so as to add the expense 1o the Budget.

11.Building #3 Foundation Review: Wilt Childers, Brazos Valley Solutions Foundation Repair,

stated he would need to review this building 6 months after the removal of the large tree
adjacent to the parking lot. It has been one year since removal of the tree. Renee has
emailed Bob for follow-up.

12. Follow-up to 08/19/16 Meeting with HOA Atforney: Kassi has since left the law firm. The

Board has been in discussions via telephone calls and emails with Chris Peterson to discuss
the previous meeting questions and additional items.

(1) Individual Unit Front Doors: It was the Legal Opinion that the front door is'the
individual owner's responsibility. However, the HOA can enforce the type, color and
maintenance of the door as previously recorded in the Cripple Creek Rules & Regulations. The
specifications for the door ¢an be found on the website.

(2) Reciprocal Licensing Agreement. Between Cripple Creek Paritners and Martell
Interests. This Agreement includes the parking spaces adjacent to building 5 and the “alley”
between the complex and the Woodstone Shopping Center. The Board is trying fo determine
whose responsibility it is to maintain this area specifically and the cost of maintenance to this
area for budgetary purposes. i is believed the majority of the traffic in this area is directly
related to the shopping center, including larger and heavier delivery trucks.

4|Pagew



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Prdperfy Management
203 § Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business (979)764-2500  Fax ($79)764-0508

New ltems for Discussion:

1. Reciprocal Licensing Agreement : Chris Peterson, HOA Attorney, recommended the Board
have a Title search completed before moving forward with his recommendations. Board is
waiting for the Title search of the property to be completed then will discuss further.

2. Mailbox Replacement: Renee has asked Bob for 2 or 3 choices of possible replacement

- boxes for the Board to vote on.

Adjournment:
Motion to adjourn by Jim Blamer, seconded by Creighton Bennett and vote was unanimous. Meeting
adjourned at 11:50a.m. by President Renee Blamer.

5|Page



¥

CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
9203 S Texas Avenue, College Siation, TX 77840
Business (979)764-2500 Fax {979)764-0508

Minuteé of CCHOA Board Tele-Meeting August 26, 2017 -- 6:30PM

Attendees: Renee Blamer and Creighton Bennett LJXYY\V\\XQ& V’V\Q‘o‘ﬁﬂ(\%
Meeting was called to order by Renee at 6:30PM VM\W\M&QS UhY\\\Fdi/\
DOE A |

Creighton moved that the minutes from the meeting of 06/17/17 be accepied as
printed and Renee seconded. Approval was unanimous.

Update Old Items: W

Renee provided an update on old, outstandi'ng items.

1. AgScapes - Justin - Ongoing Approved Projects:

(1)  AgScapes Proposals #15105 and #15104 pertaining fo the re-grading
along the Pea Gravel walkways and buiidings #6 and #9. (Recap: The sole purpose of
the re-grade was to move the water off of all of the sidewalks, starting from the north
parking lot down between buildings 8 and 7, also that pool gate, and past 6 on both
sides of the pea gravel sidewalk to the alley, and, to do the same on the other side of
the tennis courts and building 9. Justin stated with the re-grading and the addition of
the gutter extensions, none to minimal water would be “standing” on the sidewalks.)

On 3/16/17, Terry forwarded pictures to the Board of the involved areas
where the re-grading was to have taken place. Nothing appeared to have been "re-
graded" just new sod was placed. Creighton traveled to the property to review
AgScapes' work on 3/25/17 and did not approve the work. Terry was asked to contact
Justin and have him redo the area.

On 04/20/17 Justin emailed Terry stating:

"We cut and repaired grades on both sides of the tennis court today. We still can’t get

sod in due to the rains. The sod farm still isn’t cutting. [t will probably be next week

before they even attempt to cut. The soils are down and the new cuts are made. The old
dead sod was pulled out and trashed. I measure the grades myself and supervised the
cuts. If the measurements were within spec we left it, and if it was out we re-cut and re-
graded. Some of the areas were in, and some were as much as 5” out. The north side is

graded out at a minimum 3.75% from the fence to the sidewalk. The south side cut is a

swale. The interior cuts are 2.5%, and the movement is 3.5%. All that’s left is to lay sod

in those areas, and posstbly clean up some areas that settle in. When the sod is delivered

we’ll clean up any settled areas, throw the sod and roll it n."

On 05/20/17, Creighton once again visited the property to review the "new" work
completed by Justin on 04/20/17. Again, not done 1o specifications. Creighton spray

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 879-764-2500
c21bcshoa@century21bes.com

Page].



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
903 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business ($79)764-2500 Fax ($79)764-0508

painted the areas that needed to be redone. Terry was once again asked fo contact
Justin. The Board will not release the final check for this project until the issue is
corrected. As of this meeting, Terry has not been able to have further contact with
Justin. Not Completed.

2. Water Pressure/Irrigation Issue Building #11: As previously recorded, the Board
has not received the requested proposal/bid for the scope of work needed to correct the
issue of water pressure to adequately water the new plants and sod within the new
retaining walls, and, the new replacement tree (referenced in Paragraph 4 Annual
Minutes 09/10/16). Notf completed.

3. Replacement Tree - Building #11: Brazos Valley Tree Service, Tim Sandifer,
owes the Complex a tree with a $700.00 retail value. This tree is to be planted in the
large square area at the end of Building 11, adjacent to the parking lot and the small
retaining wall. The Board Approved tree is a Chinese Pistache. The tree roots will not
affect the foundation of the building, has nice fall color and no grackle nests. Until the
irrigation in this area, which also includes the new retaining walls and all of Buildings
#10 and #11 can be reconfigured, the tree installation has been placed on hold. Not
completed until Water Pressure/irrigation Issue/Water Pressure is completed.

4, Gutter Clean-Out: Board had requested BVPM to obtain estimates/bids from at
least two separate companies that can do this on a reguiar basis, so as to add the
expense fo the Budget. Not completed.

5. Building #3 Foundation Review: BVPM was to have contacted Wilt Childers,
Brazos Valley Solutions Foundation Repair, to review the foundation of this building 6
months after the removal of the large tree adjacent to the parking lot that was affecting
the foundation. It has been almost two years since removal of the tree. This needs to
be scheduled. Not completed.

8. Reciprocal Licensing Agreement. To recap: Between Cripple Creek Partners
and Martell Inferests. Renee sent an email to the HOA's previous attorney, Chris
Peterson, on 10/04/16, outlining what was discussed at the Board's meeting of
10/02/18. In an email dated 11/16/16, Mr. Peterson asked for extended period of time
to provide the Board with the information that was requested. On 01/06/17, BVPM

BVEM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21beshoa@century21bes.com

Page2



R
CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
203 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business (979)764-2500 Fax (979)7464-0508

informed Renee via email that BVPM and thus the Association, had a new law firm due
to the Peterson Law Group's response time to pressing issues and not being available
on a timely basis. The new law firm is The Rife Law Firm.

On 02/14/17, Terry Thigpen had a meeting with Wayne Rife to discuss the
Agreement.

On 05/25/17, Terry emailed Creighton to please call the attorney regarding this
matter. Creighton has left messages, but as of the date of this meeting, no
communication has been received from the aftorney in this regard!! Renee will follow-
up with Terry.

7. Mailbox Replacement: The new mailboxes have been installed and the finish out
of the mailroom was completed on 08/09/17. Ali of the mailboxes, including the larger
package boxes, are now all within the one room. TLC was also able to install the
lockable notice board at the back of the building. New flooring was also added at a cost
of $797.37. The cost of the new mailboxes was $6,486.34, installation and finish out
cost was $3,200.00. Total cost for this project was: $10,487.71. Project Complete.

8. Laundry Room Space: This space will remain closed due to vandalism and it
becoming a Health and Safety issue of the complex. As funds become availabie, this
space will be discussed in further detail. As of this meeting, it is placed permanently on
hold until after all other repairs and/or updates have been completed throughout the
complex. (Examples: new drought resistant landscape; new irrigation system; and,
finish the repair of old sidewalks and/or install new.)

9. Violation Log - Rules & Regulations: Renee had asked BVYPM over the past year
to have a better record/recording/paper trait of tenant and/or owner Violations of the
Rules & Regulations of the complex. Renee and Toni finalized the format of this Log
and the first official Log was completed in November.

This Log is used to keep track of an individual unit's violations and subsequent
fines and possible attorney involvement if the violation is not corrected. Since in many
cases the fines increase depending on the number of violations or the delay in
correcting the violation, it is necessary to maintain a record of each violation and by unit
number. Also, this Log (paper trial) is necessary should the HOA need to institute legal
action against an owner (tenant is owner responsibility).

The Log is fo be emailed to the Board/President every other week, as the
timeframe for a violation correction is 14 days. This is an ongoing project that needs to

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 79-764-2500
¢21beshoa@century2 1bes.com

Page3



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
903 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business (979)764-2500  Fax (979)764-0508

be monitored in order to maintain the uniformity and aesthetic look of the complex,
thereby keeping the property values in line with the surrounding area. Project
Ongoing.

Pending Projects - Waiting for Bids/Estimates:

1. New Landscape Design: The Board has asked BVPM to obtain at least two bids
from two different Landscape Architects (versus our current landscape maintenance
company) to design a drought resistant landscape for the complex. The funds are
available in the Reserve Account to hopefully complete not only this project, but the new
irrigation system, and, to finish the sidewalk project. Terry has stated that he is having
a difficult time receiving any bids for this project, but is continually searching for an
architect.

2. New lrrigation Svstém: This bid/estimate and design will need to coincide with
the New Landscape Design.

3. Sidewalks - New or Finish Repair: This project will also need to coincide with the
installation of the new landscape and the new irrigation system. Sidewalks should be
done last.

New ltems Approved / Voted via emails/telephone:

1. Prior email unanimous vote on 06/21/17 to accept and approve the 2016 Audit as
presented to the Board via email was ratified and made a matter of record via a motion
by Renee,. seconded by Creighton and approved by unanimous consent.

2. Prior email unanimous vote on 06/21/17 to accept and approve the 20716 Tax
Return was ratified and made a matter of record via a motion by Renee, seconded by
Creighton and approved by unanimous consent.

3. Prior email unanimous vote on 07/27/17 to renew the Complex Fidelity & Forgery
Bond was ratified and made a matter of record via a motion by Renee, seconded by
Creighton and approved by unanimous consent.

Adjournment:

Creighton moved to adjourn. Renee seconded and motion was unanimous at
7:30PM.

Page4‘

Submitted by Renee Blamer, President

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21beshoa@century2 1bes.com



CRIPPLE CREEK @

CONDOMINIUMS 2 \@&7

Brazos Valley Property Management ' .
903 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840 vg

Business (979)764-2500  Fax ($79)764-0508

Minutes of CCHOA Board Tele-Meeting June 17, 2017 -- 6:30PM

Attendees: Renee Blamer, Creighton Bennett, and Constance Van Zandt
Meeting was called to order by Renee at 6:30PM

Constance moved that the minutes from the meeting of 03/26/17 be accepted as
printed and Constance seconded. Approval was unanimous.

Update Old ltems:
Renee provided an update on oid, outstanding items.

1. AgScapes - Justin - Ongoing Approved Projects:

(1)  Small retaining wall Building 11: Justin needs to place sod on fop of the
wall to complete this project. Project Completed.

(2) AgScapes Proposals #15105 and #15104 pertaining to the re-grading

along the Pea Gravel walkways and buildings #6 and #9. (Recap: The sole purpose of
the re-grade was to move the water off of ali of the sidewalks, starting from the north
parking lot down between buildings 8 and 7, also that pool gate, and past 6 on both
sides of the pea gravel sidewalk to the alley, and, to do the same on the other side of
the tennis courts and building 9. Justin stated with the re-grading and the addition of
the gutter extensions, none to minimal water would be “standing” on the sidewalks.)
On 3M186/17, Terry forwarded pictures to the Board of the involved areas
where the re-grading was to have taken place. Nothing appeared to have been "re-
graded" just new sod was placed. Creighton traveled fo the property o review
AgScapes’ work on 3/25/17 and did not approve the work. Terry was asked to contact
Justin and have him redo the area.
On 04/20/17 Justin emailed Terry stating:
"We cut and repaired grades on both sides of the tennis court today. We still can’t get
sod in due to the rains. The sod farm still isn’t cutting. It will probably be next week
before they even attempt to cut. The soils are down and the new cuts are made. The old
dead sod was pulled out and trashed. I measure the grades myself and supervised the
cuts. If the measurements were within spec we left it, and if it was out we re-cut and re-
graded. Some of the areas were in, and some were as much as 5” out. The north side is
graded out at a minimum 3.75% from the fence to the sidewalk. The south side cutisa
swale. The interior cuts are 2.5%, and the movement is 3.5%. All that’s left is to lay sod
in those areas, and possibly clean up some areas that settle in. When the sod is delivered
we’ll clean up any settled areas, throw the sod and roll it in." '

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21beshoa@century21bes.com

Pagel



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
203 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business (979)764-2500 Fax ($79)764-0508

On 05/20/17, Creighton once again visited the property to review the "new" work
completed by Justin on 04/20/17. Again, not done to specifications. Creighton spray
painted the areas that needed to be redone. Terry was once again asked to contact
Justin. The Board will not release the final check for this project until the issue is
corrected. Not Completed.

2. Water Pressure/lrrigation Issue Building #11: As previously recorded, the Board
has not received the requested proposal/bid for the scope of work needed to correct the
issue of wafer pressure to adequately water the new plants and sod within the new
retaining walls, and, the new replacement tree (referenced in Paragraph 4 Annuai
Minutes 09/10/16). Not completed.

3. Replacement Tree - Building #11: Brazos Valley Tree Service, Tim Sandifer,
owes the Complex a tree with a $700.00 retail value. This tree is to be planted in the
large square area at the end of Building 11, adjacent to the parking lot and the small
retaining wall. The Board Approved tree is a Chinese Pistache. The tree roots will not
affect the foundation of the building, has nice fall color and no grackle nests. Until the
irrigation in this area, which also includes the new retaining walls and all of Buildings
#10 and #11 can be reconfigured, the tree installation has been placed on hold. Not
completed until Water Pressure/irrigation Issue is completed.

4. Gutter Clean-Out: Board had requested BVPM to obtain estimates/bids from at
least two separate companies that can do this on a reguiar basis, so as to add the
expense to the Budget. Not completed.

5. Building #3 Foundation Review: Bob Walker was to contact Wit Childers,
Brazos Valley Solutions Foundation Repair, to review the foundation of this building 6
months after the removal of the large tree adjacent to the parking lot. 1f has been
almost two years since removal of the tree. Not completed.

B. Reciprocal Licensing Agreement. To recap: Between Cripple Creek Partners
and Martell Inferests. Renee sent an emalil to our attorney, Chris Peterson on 10/04/16,
outlining what was discussed at the Board's meeting of 10/02/16. In an email dated
11/16/16, Mr. Peterson asked for extended time to provide the Board with the
information we requested. On 01/06/17, BVPM informed Renee via email that BVPM

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21bceshoa@century21bces.com

Page 2



CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
903 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business {979}764-2500 Fax {$79)764-0508

and, thus the Association, had a new law firm due to the Peterson Law Group's
response time to pressing issues and not being available on a timely basis. The new
law firm is The Rife Law Firm.

On 02/14/17, Terry Thigpen had a meeting with Wayne Rife to discuss the
Agreement. :

On 05/25/17, Terry emailed Creighton to please call the attorney regarding this
matter. Creighton has left messages, but as of the date of this meeting, no
communication has been received from the attorney in this regard! Renee will follow-
up with Terry.

7. Mailbox Replacement: Renee had requested BVPM to provide the Board with
two or three choices of possible replacement boxes for the Board to vote on. In May,
Toni Myers provided an email with specs for new mailboxes for a total price of $6,000
plus tax and shipping, for 8 units. Additionally, TLC Maintenance provided an estimate
of $3,220. for installation and finish out, with an estimate for new flooring to come later.
Renee moved to place an order for the maitboxes chosen by BVPM for the space and to
accept TLC's bid for installation and finish out. Creighton seconded. Approval was
ynanimous.

8. Violation Log - Rules & Regulations: Renee had asked BVPM over the past year
‘{o have a better record/recording/paper trail of tenant and/or owner Violations of the
Rules & Regulations of the complex. Renee and Toni finalized the format of this Log
and the first official Log was completed in November.

This Log is used to keep track of an individual unit's violations and subsequent
fines and possible attorney involvement if the violation is not corrected. Since in many
cases the fines increase depending on the number of violations or the delay in
correcting the violation, it is necessary to maintain a record of each violation and by unit
number. Also, this Log (paper trial) is necessary should the HOA need to institute legal
action against an owner (tenant is owner responsibility).

The Log is to be emailed to the Board/President every other week, as the
timeframe for a violation correction is 14 days. This is an ongoing project that needs to
be monitored in order to maintain the uniformity and aesthetic 1ook of the complex,
thereby keeping the property values in line with the surrounding area. Project
Ongoing.

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21beshoa@century21bes.com

Page3



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
903 5 Texas Avenue, College Stafion, TX 77840
Business (979)764-2500 Fax (979)764-0508

New ltems Approved / Voted via emails/telephone:

1. On 06/06/17, Terry informed the Board that water was once again seeping into
unit #85 through the weep holes of building #6. He contacted our current landscape
maintenance company, Gilbert Castillo, to obtain a scope of the work and estimated
cost to alleviate the water in this area. The total cost of the project was $1,082.51. The
plan is to dig down below the weep holes and away from the building and then to add a
layer of rock along the entire building towards the tennis courts and around the AC
units. Creighton approved the project and the estimate. Renee seconded. Approval
was unanimous. Project Completed.

2. Prior email unanimous vote on 06/12/17 to pay in full the Annual premium of
$41,371.74 for the Complex Insurance Renewal to avoid the finance charges was
ratified and made a matter of record via a motion by Renee, seconded by Constance
and approved by unanimous consent.

3. Constance Van Zandt resigned from her position of Treasurer of the Board of
Directors effective today, June 17, 2017, due to the selling of both of her units. Renee
will inform BVPM that the Board is in need of new members and officers.

Adjournment:
Creighton moved to adjourn. Renee seconded and motion was unanimous at
7:30PM.

Submitted by Renee Blamer, President

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21beshoa@century21bes.com

Page4‘



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
903 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840 //

Business (979}764-2500 Fax {979)764-0508

Minutes of CCHOA Board Tele-Meeting March 26, 2017 -- 10:00AM

Attendees: Renee Blamer, Creighton Bennett, and Constance Van Zandt
Meeting was called to order by Renee at 10:00AM

Creighton moved that the minutes from the meeting of 12/12/16 be accepted as
printed and Constance seconded. Approval was unanimous.

Update Old ltems: ,
Renee provided an update on old, outstanding items.

1. President Position: On 03/14/17, Terry Thigpen received an email from Jana
Beddingfield, Attorney, Rife Law Firm, stating:

" Sec. 3.1 of the Cripple Creek by-laws states that an individual’s membership in the
Condo Association terminates as soon as they cease to own a condominium unit. Thus, as
soon as Ms. Blamer closed on the sale of her last unit, she no longer is a member of the
Condo Association.

Sec. 4.2 of the by-laws states “The Owners of the Units will constitute the Association of
Unit Owners, hereinafter referred to as “Association”, who will have the responsibility of
administering the Condominium Project through a Board of Directors.” Although it could
be implied, there is nothing in the by-laws that specifically says the Board of Directors
must be comprised of Owners, just that the Owners administer the condos through a
board of directors. Other than the liability that any board member has while acting in that
role, I do not think she has any additional liability by not being a condo owner.

With the above confirmation from the HOA Attorney, Constance made a motion
for Renee Blamer to continue in the role of President. Creighton seconded. Approval
was unanimous.

2. AqgScapes - Justin - Ongoing Approved Projects:

(1)  Small retaining wall Building 11: Justin needs to place sod on top of the
wall to complete this project. Not Completed.

(2)  Large retaining wall Building 11:

(a) Plants: Justin still needs to add the additional plants and replace the
dead plants within the wall. This information was sent to Bob Walker and Justin via
emails and noted in the 08/20/16 Minutes. Justin informed Terry via email, that he had
placed the correct number of plants within the wall and states he was never informed by

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
' c21bcshoa@century21bes.com

Pagel



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
203 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business (979)764-2500  Fax (979)764-0508

Bob Walker or Creighton to install additional plants. Justin also stated the budget for
plants was used during the initial installation and if we wanted more, we would be
invoiced for additional plants. Justin stated the large retaining wall was a "closed
project”.

Renee will ask Terry to contact Justin one more time to try to have
AgScapes af least replace the plants within the retaining wall that had died last August.
However, due to the ongoing issues that BVPM and the HOA seem to be having with
Justin/AgScapes completing all of his ongoing projects throughout the property, Renee
moved fo close the Large Retaining Wall project, believing that Justin will never replace
the 3 or 4 plants that didn't survive the heat of last August. Creighton seconded.
Approval was unanimous.

{b) Drainage Lower Sidewatk: Bob Walker spoke with the property
manager of the adjacent complex, Victoria, via emails and received approval for Justin
to cut through the curb of their parking lot {(which is directly on our property ling) to help
alleviate the run-off. Once Justin cuts through that curb, he will then grade out the
existing crushed granite and repack additional granite at the base of the new large
retaining wall. Justin was to provide Bob with an estimate for this project. As of this
meeting, an estimate has not been provided.

Due to the legal opinion of our previous attorney, Chris Peterson,
determining that Cripple Creek was not responsible for the "standing" water on this
lower sidewalk as we did not change the "grade" or the "flow" of the water in this area
and that the sidewalk is not on Cripple Creek property, Renee moved that we do not
move forward with this expense or project. Creighton seconded. Approval was
unanimous.

(3)  AgScapes Proposal #16020 - Unit #33: Work began on 10/12/16 and is
now completed. (Building #2).
(4)  AgScapes Proposals #15105 and #15104 pertaining to the re-grading

along the Pea Gravel walkways and buildings #6 and #9. (Recap: The sole purpose of
the re-grade was to move the water off of all of the sidewalks, starting from the north
parking lot down between buildings 8 and 7, also that pool gate, and past 6 on both
sides of the pea gravel sidewalk to the alley, and, to do the same on the other side of
the tennis courts and building 8. Justin stated with the re-grading and the addition of
the gutter extensions, none to minimal water would be “standing” on the sidewalks. )
On 3/16/17, Terry forwarded pictures to the Board of the involved areas
where the re-grading was to have taken place. Nothing appeared to have been "re-

graded" just new sod was placed. Creighton traveled to the property fo review

Pagez

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21bcshoa@century21bes.com :



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
203 § Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business ($79)764-2500 Fax (979)764-0508

AgScapes' work on 3/25/17 and did not approve the work. Terry was asked to contact
Justin and have him redo the area. Not completed.

3. Water Pressure/lrrigation [ssue Buiiding #11: As previously recorded, the Board
has not received the requested proposal/bid for the scope of work needed to correct the
issue of water pressure to adequately water the new plants and sod within the new
retaining walls, and, the new replacement tree (referenced in Paragraph 4 Annual
Minutes 09/10/16). Not completed.

4, Replacement Tree - Building #11; Brazos Valley Tree Service, Tim Sandifer,
owes the Complex a tree with a $700.00 retail value. This tree is fo be planted in the
large square area at the south end of Building 11, adjacent to the parking lot and the
small retaining wall. The Board Approved tree is a Chinese Pistache. The free roots will
not affect the foundation of the building, has nice fall color and no grackle nests. Until
the irrigation in this area, which also includes the new retaining walls and all of Buildings
#10 and #11 can be reconfigured, the tree installation has been placed on hold. Not
completed until Water Pressure/lrrigation Issue is completed.

5. Gutter Clean-Ouf: Board had requested BVPM to obtain estimates/bids from at
least two separate companies that can do this on a regular basis to remove debris, so
as to add the expense to the Budget. Not completed.

6. Building #3 Foundation Review: BVPM was io have contacted Wilt Childers,
Brazos Valley Solutions Foundation Repair, to review the foundation of this building six
months after the removal of the large tree adjacent {o the parking lot. It has been
almost two years since removal of the tree. Not completed.

7. Reciprocal Licensing Agreement: To recap. Between Cripple Creek Partners
and Martell Interests. Renee sent an email to our attorney, Chris Peterson on 10/04/16,
outlining what was discussed at the Board's meeting of 10/02/16. In an email dated
11/16/16, Mr. Peterson asked for extended time to provide the Board with the
information we requested. On 01/06/17, BVPM informed Renee via email that BVPM
and, thus the Association, had a new law firm due to the Peterson Law Group's

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21beshoa@century21bes.com

Page3



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
203 § Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business [979)764-2500 Fax {979)764-0508

response time to pressing issues and not being available on a timely basis. The new
faw firm is The Rife Law Firm.

On 02/14/17, Terry Thigpen had a meeting with Wayne Rife to discuss the
Agreement. As of this meeting, we have received no update on the questions the Board
presented.

8. Mailbox Replacement: Renee had requested Bob to provide the Board with two
or three choices of possible replacement boxes for the Board to vote on.

New Items Approved / Voted via emails/felephone:

1. Warren Thompson, owner of our landscape maintenance company Horizon Lawn
& lrrigation passed away at the end of December. His family decided to sell the
business to Gilbert Castillo, owner of Castillo Lawn & [rrigation. At this time, Castillo
has agreed to continue on as the landscape maintenance company for the complex
under the same contact terms as Horizon. '

2. On 01/07/17, a two inch pipe / backflow preventer at the end of Building #5 froze
and broke at the ground level. Holman's Plumbing made a temporary repair that day.
Bob Walker emailed the Board an estimate for $1,642. from Holman's Plumbing for a
complete repair replacing the damaged backflow preventer and also modifying the one
on University Oaks at Building #1 so that an insulated enclosure can be placed over
both backflow preventers. Creighton asked Bob to obtain an estimate from our
landscape maintenance company, as they are a licensed irrigator and can also repair
the damaged backflow preventer, and, he also asked to have a double check valve
installed. The estimate from Gilbert Castillo was for $900 plus tax. Creighton
approved the estimate and the repair was made. Project completed.

3. Bob Walker is no longer the HOA Coordinator, effective 02/01/17. Terry Thigpen
will once again be assuming the role. Bob will continue with C21 in sales and he will be
taking over the Porter service for the complex and also the hauling away of bulk/large
items that are left next to the dumpster. Mel Morgan will be working for BVPM and will
be their employee that will be "walking" Cripple Creek looking for Violations of the Ruies
& Regulations and a general eye on the property as a whole. Toni Myers will be
handling the accounting and the day to day operations with Terry.

4. LED Security Lights Property Wide: Renee had asked for the HOA maintenance
company, TLC Maintenance, Jon Carroll, to provide the Board with an estimate to

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21bcshoa@century21bes.com

Page4‘



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

-Brazos Valley Property Management
%03 3 Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business {979)764-2500 Fax (979)764-0508

replace all of the old big security/building lights with LED lights. Jon is a licensed
electrician. The estimate, including the rental of a lift truck, was $13,400. Renee made
a motion to accept the bid. Creighton seconded. Approval was unanimous. Project
completed.

5. Pool Gate - Building #8: Beach Brothers had to replace the lock at the gate
closest to building #8 and building #7. Expense of $742.61. Project completed.

B. Sump Pump - Building #6 / Unit #85: To help alleviate the water runoff between
buildings #6 and #7, and, between the transformer located at the corner of building #6
and Unit #85, Creighton and Justin (AgScapes) discussed installing a sump pump.
AgScapes bid for this project was $2,775. Creighton moved fo accept the bid.
Constance seconded. Approval was unanimous. Project completed.

7. Violation Log - Rules &Regqulations: Renee had asked BVPM over the past year
to have a better record/recording/paper trail of tenant and/or owner Violations of the
Rules & Regulations of the complex. Renee and Toni finalized the format of this Log
and the first official Log was completed in November.

This Log is used to keep track of an individual unit's viclations and subsequent
fines and possible attorney involvement if the violation is not corrected. Since in many
cases the fines increase depending on the number of violations or the delay in
correcting the violation, it is necessary to maintain a record of each violation and by unit.
Also, this Log (paper trial) is necessary should the HOA need to institute legal action
against an owner (tenant is owner responsibility).

The Log is to be emailed to the Board/President every other week, as the
timeframe for a violation correction is 14 days. This is an ongoing project that needs to
be monitored in order to maintain the uniformity and aesthetic look of the complex,-

thereby keeping the property values in line with the surrounding area. Project
Ongoing.

Adjournment:

Creighton moved to adjourn. Constance seconded and motion was unanimous
at 11:30AM.

Submitted by Renee Blamer, President

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21bcshoa@century21bes.com

Page5



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Property Management
903 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Busingss (979)764-2500  Fax {979)764-0508

Minutes of CCHOA Board Tele-Meeting December 12, 2016 -- 4:30PM

Attendees: Renee Blamer, Creighton Bennett, and Constance Van Zandt
Meeting was called to order by Renee at 4:30 PM

Creighton moved that the minutes from the meeting of 10/02/16 be accepted as
printed and Constance seconded. Approval was unanimous.

This meeting was specifically called to discuss the resignation of Renee Blamer
from the Board of Directors and as President of the HOA due to the selling of her final
unit.

Renee discussed with the Board her conversation with Terry Thigpen, BVPM,
regarding continuing in the role of President through the first of the year. Renee
agreed only if the current Board agreed and if the Association's attorney could ascertain
through the by-laws that she could continue in the position of President of the
Association, as needed until the next Annual Board meeting.

Constance made a motion for Renee to continue in the role of President pending
approval from our attorney. Creighton seconded. Approval was unanimous.

Adjournment:

Constance moved to adjourn. Renee seconded and motion was unanimous at
5:30PM.

Submitted by Renee Blamer, President

Pagel

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21beshoa@century21bes.com



@ A s
" CRIPPLE CREEK '\’O M

! CONDOMINIUMS '
Brazos Valley Property Management L}‘_\—_\—O(Y\% .
903 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840 — T ———>
Business (979)764-2500 Fax (979)764-0508 e

Minutes of CCHOA Board Tele-Meeting October 2, 2016 -- 6:30PM

Attendees: Jim Blamer, Renee Blamer, Creighton Bennett, and Constance Van Zandt
Meeting was called to order by Renee at 6:41 PM

Creighton moved that the minutes from the Annual CCHOA Board meeting of
09/10/16 be accepted as printed and Constance seconded. Approval was unanimous.

This Board meeting was specifically called to discuss the Reciprocal Licensing
Agreement. To recap: This Agreement is between Cripple Creek Pariners and Martell
Interests. This Agreement includes the parking spaces adjacent to building #5 and the
"alley” between the complex and the Woodstone Shopping Center. The Board is trying
to determine whose responsibility it is to maintain this area specifically and the cost of
maintenance to this area for budgetary purposes. It is believed the majority of the traffic
in this area is directly related to the shopping center, including larger and heavier
delivery trucks.

The HOA attorney, Chris Patterson, recommended that we obfain a Title search
of the property and the Agreement. This search was completed by Chad Kolbe of
Aggieland Title on 09/15/16. Following is the information Mr. Kolbe emailed to Mr.
Peterson, and Mr. Peterson forwarded onto Renee:

" Mr. Peterson-

I have completed the title search you requested regarding the parking spots for Cripple

Creek Condos that encroach into the Woodstone Shopping Center/Martell Interests

property. A Reciprocal License Agreement by and between Cripple Creek Partners, Ltd.

and Martell Interest, recorded in Volume 493, page 800, Deed Records of Brazos County,

Texas, gives Cripple Creek Partners Ltd. a license to permit the existing encroachment of

six (6) parking spaces onto the Martell property. In an Assignment of License

Agreement, Cripple Creek Partners, Ltd. assigns, conveys and transfers unto Stanford

Associates, Inc. all of its right, title and interest in and to said license (493/800), that

agreement being recorded in Volume 712, page 140, Deed Records of Brazos County,

Texas. There have been no other conveyances, terminations, assignments, easements, or

recordings of any kind pertaining to the encroachment of the six parking spots subsequent

to Stanford Associates, Inc. being assigned the rights to this encroachment license. I have
attached the two documents referenced above along with your invoice. Please let me

know if there’s anything else you need. Sincerely, Chadl K olbe Title Examiner"

Page 1

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21beshoa@century21bes.com



CONDOMINIUMS

Brazos Valley Properdy Management
203 S Texas Avenue, College Staiion, TX 77840
Business (?79)764-2500  Fax {979)764-0508

After reviewing the results of the Title search, Jim and Renee spoke with Chris
Peterson by phone on 09/26/16 to discuss the Board's options moving forward. The
discussion with Mr. Peterson included the following:

(1) We can revoke the Agreemenf because there is no easement and inform

them they can no longer use.

(2)  Agreement cannot be "grandfathered", because it has always been there.

(3) Do Nothing and continue as is.

(4)  Woodstone property and Cripple Creek property still partly owned by

Martell Interests.

(6) The HOA needs to know the value of the 6 parking spaces across from

building 5 at Munson, and, the value of the parking spaces directly adjacent to

the Woodstone shopping center, as the Cripple Creek property line ends at the
curb of the shopping center. (All parking spaces are on Cripple Creek property.}

Mr. Peterson stated he would obtain this information on value and coordinate

with Bob Walker and/or Terry Thigpen.

(6)  Mr. Peterson suggested we submit a "nice" or "soft" letter to Martelf

Interests, with a one week response time from them. If no response, start the

process of revoking the agreement.

Additional discussion by this Board during this meeting included the foilowing
options:

(1)  Renegotiate the current Agreement, but make Martell interests
responsible for the maintenance of the parking spaces and the "alley".

(2)  Sell Martell interests a portion of the "alley" from where the parking
spaces end that are adjacent to our physical property o the end of the curb adjacent to
the shppping center property, with them granting us an easement.

(3)  Split the property down the middle of the "ailey".

(4) Retain ownership. Have Marfell Interests pay an annual fee for use.

Creighton moved that the Board retain ownership of the property involved in this
Agreement and to charge a fee for use. Constance seconded. Approval was
unanimous. The vote was also unanimous for our attorney to move forward with
sending a "soft" letter to Martell Interests with our intentions noted.

Renee will send Mr. Peterson (atiorney) a letter via email informing him as to the
Board's decision: A renegotiation of the Licensing Agreement granting Martell interests
(Woodstfone shopping center) an easement for restricted use of the alley for an annual
fee. We would like to restrict the weight of the vehicles using the alley as the heavier
vehicles cause more damage. We would also like to restrict the use of the alley for

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21bcshoa@century21bés.com

Page2



- CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

_ Brazos Valley Property Management
9203 S Texas Avenue, Ceollege Station, TX 77840
Business (979)764-2500  Fax (979)764-0508

loading and unloading when there is other available space for the shopping center to
receive deliveries.

Renee will also ask Mr. Peterson to coordinate with Terry Thigpen and Bob
Walker to provide estimates on the property value of the land/property within the
Agreement if we decided to sell it outright. This will help facilitate the decision on much
the annual fee should be.

In other business, Jim Blamer resigned his Board Member position effective
today, 10/02/16, due to the selling of his other units. However, since his family still
owns one unit, he will be available for additional discussions if needed.

Adjournment: ‘
Renee moved to adjourn. Constance seconded and motion was unanimous at

7:30PM.

Submitted by Renee Blamer, President

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500

c21bcshoa@century21bes.com

Page 3



CRIPPLE CREEK
CONDOMINIUMS

Brazes Valley Property Management
903 S Texas Avenue, College Station, TX 77840
Business (979)764-2500 Fax ($79)764-0508

September 12, 2017

Cripple Creek Property Owner,

Your unit has been identified as having a wood enclosure around the patio area
in front of the unit. As such, you and/or your tenant are responsibie for maintaining the
-appearance and/or upkeep of the actual enclosure, including the walls/sides of the
enclosure and any decking material within the enclosure itself. The entire area within
the enclosure should be kept free of all weeds and any grass should be cut regularly.
Potted plants are allowed inside the enclosure, however, cannof grow above the walls
of the enclosure. Additionally, no plants/flowers, etc., can be planted in the ground
within the enclosure. if there is an existing wood deck or other decking material within
the enclosure, this is also the owner's/ fenant's responsibility o maintain. The
enclosure's sides or decking cannot be attached to building itself. Nothing within the
enclosure can be attached to any part of the Hardie Siding of the building. Attaching it
to the building will result in a fine and the expense of any repairs made by our
maintenance company to detach from the building will be added to the owner's HOA
account.

if you prefer, the enclosure and any decking material up to the concrete patio can
be removed at the owner's expense. However, once an enclosure is removed, it cannot
be replaced.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Toni Myers at the
BVPM office listed above.

BVPM 903 Texas Ave South, College Station, Tx. 77840 979-764-2500
c21bcshoa@century2ibces.com



Cash Flow

BVP Management, [nc.

Properties: Cripple Creek Condos - 804 University Dr. College Station, TX 77840

Date Range: 01/01/2017 to 08/31/2017

{ Account Name

Selected Period| % of Selected Period

Fiscal Year To Date

% of Fiscal Year To

Date |
Operating Income & Expense
Income
Interest Income 46.61 0.03 R .46.61 . 0.03
Late Fees\NSF Rent 350.00 020 350,00 0.20
Homeownears Association Dues 172,711.40 99.4.7 172,711.40 9947
Transfer Fee 525.00 0.3¢ 525.00 0.30
Total Operating Income 173,633.01 100.00 173,633.01 100.00
Expense
Phone Expense 472.48 0.27 472.48 027
Office Supplies & Serv. 387.84 022 387.84 022
Elecirical Exp 440.00 0.25 440.00 0.25
Bank Fees!/Office Expenses 80.00 0.03 60.00 0.03
Credit Card 862.78 £.50 862.78 0.50
Elecirical Repairs 1,146.40 ﬁ.EB 1.146.40 0.66
Exprass Mail 645.88 0.38 655.88 0.38
Gas 10,502.56 6.05 10,502.56 6.05
General Maintenance 7,740.88 4.48 7,740.88 446
Insurance 41,831.74 24.09 41.831.74 2409
Transfer to Reserves 20,000.00 1152 20,0000 1152
Legal Fees 702,00 (40 702.00 0.40
Lawn/Property Maintenance 11,917.55 6.86 11,917.55 6.86
Maintenance Supplies 307.74 0.18 307.74 0.18
.S.pecial Projects . 36,276.22 20.89 36,276.22‘ 20.89
Management Fee 12,000.00 5.91 12,000.00 6.91
Mortgage/Note Payment 29,571.44 17.03 2957144 17.03
Cffice Expenses 568.31 0.33 568.31 0.33
Admin Fee / Credit card fee 30.00 0.02 30.00 0.02
Pest Control 1,212.40 0.70 1.212.40 0.70
Plumbing Expanse 1,868.48 108 1,856.48 1.08
Porter Service 3615.16 208 3615.16 208
Poal Expense 2,275.26 1.31 2,2715.26 1.31
Professional Fees 7,700.00 443 7,700.00 443
Tax Expense 34.00 0.02 34.00 002
Telephone Service 205.69 012 205.69 0.12
Trash Pick-up 459.75 026 450.75 028
Utilities 14,027.69 8.08 14,027.69 B8.08
Total Operating Expense 206,872.25 119.14 206,872.25 119.14
NOI . Net Operating income -33,239.24 -19.14 -33,235.24 -19.14
Totat Income 173,833.01 100.00 173,633.01 100.00
Total Expense 206,872.25 11914 206,872.25 118,14

Created on 09/12/2017

Page 1



Cash Fiow

Account Name
Net Income
Other items

Prepayments
Net Other ltems
Cash Flow
Beginning Cash

Beginning €ash + Cash Flow
Actual Ending Cash

Created on 08/12/2017

Selected Period

T S of Fi :
% of Selected Period | Fiscal Year ToDate] 01 Fo04 Yea[;;‘;;

33,239.24 814 33,238.24 4914

17,812.18 17,812.18

17,812.18 1781218

45,427.06 A5,427.06

82,610.05 §2,610.05

67,182.99 §7,182.99

68,097.95 £8,097.96

Page 2



2L0E/24i60 UC pR1eald

gl Jo | efieg
op'a [o]:-AN
aunjay
10 2AA oraLl XL
WEL00D , sopuURD
-50pUDD  LMOZ/OLED 9209 ng'n BP 0% E aoze valle Al uohels 9600 BLOTO  yoo aqdaun LHOZEO/ED
11 AYS I 106
32910
a|ddun
‘uaio Aen
punjay
INO aroy
“oﬂ_m_ww ’ _co__m_Mw%mh%__w% a¥l2D =opuod) LLOZILGI90
-5 : 728 a0zz pROg SIABYD o
yomiy  LIDDIZLIE0 500 00’0 1z 11 Ayetann b0 ¥a=217) ajddup
g|ddpn
‘ppnQ
EILE:TT |
sang UQIeII08SY SISUMOALLOH - NG9
OhELL XL
Auedwsn SOpUGD 2129
X DOTObY anzz uope)s abajjo) Giiuny LH0ZIE0/E0
LLDZ/OL/R0 GA08 00O MMM T D uq .rwmhwb_:.J 08 yaat) ojddu)
dx3 [eaM}a9)3 - L0V
shieq anuBuUBJUIEA 0b8LL XL sopUng -
86op pu 000 piipe 00z ‘uope)s abiajjeD oo aidduny LHOZA0ED 2684
pen ey L CI0VED EBES Adng QF Q0 AISIALN Y03 o010 SidduD
*atag g soljddng 2310 - 0Z0F
0g'o ab'ziy
or8lL XL
NOILYOINNANDD . SOPUOY ' -ODEC-0G0-6.6
. i} ssoeh a0zZ uale)s 283|100 LLOZICOML0 GBOLLLL 11
suoydjood  L10Z/LL/LO 9509 0a MALUNOH .,0; fiumun 502 yaean ajddyD
OFBLL X1 dopuog :
auoyd jood . O NOLLVOINMAINOD i e1c aBajj00) LL0ZISZIZ0 G-GOL L LL-008C-060-626
yoow ojddyn  AVOTLOED €000 noo Pa0R} oozz HILINOH ., i o0 yomsy aiddug
oraLL X1
NOLLYDINNAWOD . sopuo) -90£6-969-G26
d food X oLgel onzz unpelg @600 LLOZAZIL0 S60) 11189
auetd [0o 2LOTIG0/Z0 8/86% 000 Y3 LNOH 10 AUSISANN $0G yeetn alddpn
Op8LL XL sopuB
ANOHd ) g 000 86" oozz NOHYIINAWHOD - ygyme afiaog LMOZ/T0/L0  §B0H131-DOEE-9BS-BLE
104 4HOGOHID 8268 § MALNOHH .y s mi 09 yes10 ajddug
asuadxg suotd - ZLOov
punjay
MO sAc .
) mww_ww . ovauxl copuod
18T 282 00Zz  JeusedgdUmay  WORBIS SBBI00 BZLOO  yan gdden LHOCIIEEO
Yoy 1] Aysienlun o8 '
alddug
Igauselg
“d UlABY

spsodag wewa [ -Bulesn - 042¢

i

i uopdunsag w.EwD sayD i

Rt “ wnpiy pedun | jtmouly | ooy ajqeded W

eafry | ssaippy Apadolg _._:D,W awel Apadolg m...ﬂma gal o - .uummhm_mm,“_ “

21L0Z/LE/R0 = £102/10/10 :0Buey ajea HE

Iy :aafey

obR22 X1 'uonels abajjog 1g Auslealun 06 - sopuod yeal)d s[ddisn :Apadold

poday uonngLsig esuadxg



L1DZF2)160 U payEsId

g1 jo ¢ ebed
ObBLL XL o .
ging Jubi| ) saIAeS . 5 SOQUOY \\nren a0zl
nAQEM  LLOZGO/ZD 906G oo 0008 N S TR i i ot yaa1 ajddug
a AusJamun voB
Al b
Bujiom OpBLL XL Sopuas
; Lac I Boj(0 L10Z/L2110 L8kl
1451 6 Apig : BEVLL 00zZ2 unjiess 821e0 219 a)dduD
Uo BupyGy  LVOB/B0/Z0 8BRS ooo SOUBLBIEN 0L .\ ene i b %2917 8)
ILHENEY
]|
ObB2L XL 000
o Jamod N saomes Ba||o PUCD  1ozi5010 8541
aluisel  LL0Z/0L/LO 8BS 0’0 o008 002 gsuueue DL ., cM_Ew ata)jad yeeup spddug 4+
Q Als2eaun $0§
Q) 19%ealg .
1950
oouRLIBILIRY [21BUAD) - 59
oo'e 95°7204'0)
orall XL .
i sopuad 80/80 §1£288960€
el . e nozz . uoyels absios ddnny £ HOBIB07 L
seg |BINEN ALOZB0/B0 1UN02aY jueg Lo payl oG 85'/08 AB1aU3 sowny 101 Aot 08 yaa1n apddun
OvELL XL sapuion
il : ooy 00zz ABrauz sowny  'uopeig afsgad aiddiny 2 HOZIL0/IL0 91/Z8E8E0E
se9 [ImEN ZLOZ{A0/20 1uN020Yy YUBE Wolf pajiein on'ea oeeey'l 1 AysIonI 0B yaosn addp)
s #9PIOT  Lozranian 01 /Z8EAEAE
jii=} g ] 00zz ABsug sowny  'vanels ofafod dd LLDZ,
se0) |BIMEN £1.0Z/90/2G NeIp yuag YBneiy) Aleailonsale ped 000 LIEDL -1 AsIoMLT YO8 ¥azu0) s1ddy)
apeLL XL
saoleg sopUn] L4Z9RIEAE
iq y QL0"z 00zz : unayelg abajjon dun 4 HOZ/E0ISD 9
sef [einep LLAZ/BOSC NRIp sueg yBnoay) Ales|ueaa)a pled 009 L1810 ABauz) SOy -1 KEIEMIAN $O5 Nes1n spdug
aresl X1,
soamag EepU0Y 9} /Z8EIEDE
&g X oRLZ'L 002z : uapers abajien . s LLOZ/0I0
sug jeumeyy  LHOZ/B0IYD OLLZEEGEOE 0aa 1 Aosauz souny , ehelS ST yaaun) addin
& altoion P | nzranie 01 /Z8E0E0E
g o 5 ] e ' ¥5'590'% 00zz ABraug souny  uonels sfiseD i
£26) |RINEN LLOZ/A0/E0 1UNDIDY yueq wny paljeld 0n'a ] 10 tetonar 508 yaal sjddun
: oFeLL XL
5301025 . - SGpUOD
Hg - Gop’ ; vopelg =6a]jo L10Zi80rZN D} /7989E0E
soq [eimeyy  LPOYBOMED UEIR 152 uBnoI A§o0ale P 00’0 Sr'SO0'E 00T Aoz sy, a.ua_w, = ﬂ aw wami0 aiddiin
' ovess X1
seolMes SCpUoy £OE0E
e ; 265 onze uogels abaon L1LOTIS0/1L0 A4S
sogy ooy LPOGISO/ID 1030y juBR wiol) palel] 0a0 61266 Aosauz souny ., UneTS SIED yoo1D alddus
sS85 - 640
000 8R559
0FBLL XL
Jawieg , sopuUoY . §
sauay  LLOZ/OLBO PiDY 0s'o G0°8L 00z x3pad  ‘uoyeg abslod yoou0 ajddygy £ HOLEOED 8.p08°LL8 5
0} X3 Ba4 -1 Ausseniun ¥06
1sweg ) OrBLL XL sopuan R Cie
sausy  LLOZ/ALIZ0 0909 05’0 s5ze 00zZ xapad  ‘uoges abe)oD yooun siddyp L HOZR0L0 g-9B54-6214
01 X3 padd -1q Aistaniun +06
SHIBD Pty S9PUOD  |ozw0is0 GB0BD-22LG
; 5 oo b6l 002z x3pay  uojels sBajen i LH0E g
Wbuang  L}0E/LHS0 BEDD 00 sl anole0 y9539 SKldUD
syoals o otm SOPUAD L ozrveren 69600-0F-5
aoa 8 eel coee %3 pag ‘uoneg adaliod dd L
W LYOZIEIED 6109 ol odalo) yo017 BIddND
{ uoadiosaq) m seq oayD | o | mnouy pledan 1 junowy | unossy siqeed ] - eaded W ssalppy Aliadotd W T w aweN Aladolg w “aieg o)iasR)oH m ~

jodey uopngasiqg asuadxz)



Z0ZEHE0 L0 pBjeal]

Gl Jo g alied
ayaLL XL SopUOg
pejued pue - ZLOZZLAC . - SOOIAIASwyoneg obE00 2102/90/10 S
paaejdea) 'ZLOZZWEC LEDS @209 ‘6209 o0'0 00’528 0022 paumusiuei 5L 0] AiSI9MUN F0G 4021 2O
g0l LLOZELb0 o810 X1
0 sOpUDY
aINgoEus  LLOZ/ZLIP0 ) | €8IIMBT "uoge)g aba|a] L102i00i0 6+01
payRsIap  ‘LLOZRZLIF0 LEDD '6Z09 'GE0D 000 o0'yG 0022 anusumwlel SIL ) grsiaan b06 a1 2iddug
151 ZLOZZLAO
aINsopuUa 0vaLL XL
palsRlap saoeg sopuog 1¥0L
LILOZ/ZUIFO N ) ‘uonels sfisgon 21021900
awwn_ﬁ LL0ZIEVY0  LE0D 'GZ09 6209 00’0 00'¥S Q022 upuaiEN DL w1} KtRIomEi 0B o)) sddus
woy sjqeo  LHOEELFO
paantlal L)
lem opeLL Xl sopLoT
palpdal  LLOZZLAO . ) SOOARE e a0 PUOS ) L0ZR0/P0 €501
soop pajueid  '210Z/ZLF0 1E0Q '6Z0B 620G 000 oo'eey 0022 anueusuen 911 g a___emz:: 06 ¥ apddn
Bupps 210212140
pasetdal gg
MOpUL . DpRLL XL sopung)
LIOZFELPO . ; SBOMRS yopeys lajja 210Z/90/0 T501
ﬁﬁwdw “_um_n__ “110Z/ZLiP0 DECS 6208 ‘6Z08 000 00zgl O e 0L z.__m_% N _h aw 015 apddun
paseydos  AHOTELPO
oveLL XL sopuDy
LIOZ/ZLI0 SRUMDG -, I 2102190870 [0l
Bujp)s o ' B 00" o0o'zE L 00zz ua)e)s aheliag a1 ajddun
LOZ/Z1ip0 DEQS ‘6209 609 00 sougualURN O7) .4 g }=a1) 1
L YSISAN P06
PRREINEE 4 ozrzLipn a
OPRZL KL a0pUOD
swean  [).0Z/ZLY0 . . SBONAS L ones sBalo 2L0Z{90I0 vrat
yooddns  “/LOZ/ZLIYG 0200 '6209 '6209 000 00’529 002 souualulel L .y pormonna poa 8940 20
g¥Z 2 'LLOZZLPO T
weaq : OFBLL XL 50pUOT)
LLOZIZLIPC saopieg 0ZIGDHD apol
poddns g, ‘209’ 0o 00'28Z 00zZ uanelg ab3)|09 sa10 aidduny Y
J00p punase ._:.cﬁm rhva 0E0D ‘8200 ‘6209 a ooUBUDJUIEN DL 1] AlIS1oAILN 03 HeorD addu)
g -zg LVOERLYG
sa|pt| ymed )
pue Bulpis op8LL XL sopuon
LL0z/2L 170 . . SBAMIS () hpia oba)jo 2107/90/40 8L
Abiey WOY | ozrz)ive 0808 ‘6209 ‘6209 oo 00°bG 0O coueuamupn o1, , oIS 2530100 yoai aiddin
nsoppud | ZLibC 20 Aisssalun $0G
pavogrep 07
15l
pajed
0v8LL XL
puE IOl LLOEZ LD ) ) SBOIMBS oo aBal 80PLAD | dzrania 0sol
padnd 100p  ZLOZ/ZLAFD DE0D ‘5208 ‘6709 ao'a 00°%5 0022 souguaiien DL .(_m:.m._.e,mwz:r ___aw Haax] ajddyD
woy Aeme  ‘ZL0ZIZLIYO ) .
agea “_.—U mm
Guipis
) 0p8LL XL
U yoRnR  LL0ZRLHO . saoMss SEpUG) 1501
pue sjoy '2£0Z/ZLIPO  0S04 ‘6208 ‘6208 00'c 00992 Qozz asueuSIUEN DL, .Ln_:ﬁmm._%,ﬂﬂm___aww yoo17 81ddyD) 2IDZ/901¥0 G
psjued pue  ‘ZL0ZZLMO ) '
pénnd e
pajued O¥aLL XL
LLOZIZLHO . £00|MRS , S0pU0d BEDL
PUBWEIG . | Gz/zLivD DEOD ‘BZ0S ‘6209 oo 00'5Z9 0022 covmuauen ol ., olS 5ElI0D yamig olddyp £HOE0NVO
BAE AR L ozrzLpo 2] AUSIMUN $08
soeidal s
ovaLL XL
MOpUM  ZEOTIZLINO ) seaes S0pUOT ovDs
orage Buipis 'ZLOC/ZLIFO DEOS ‘6202 6209 0o 00'GL 8022 soueuaue DL ., gm_ﬁw:m__mu_ﬁw yeoun apddug £H0H90K0
JBdsl bl *ALOZIZLHO (1 ASIBAILN ¥
obeLL XL
LIOZIZL0 583IAIRS . sopual g9zl
o sy . . . - 00ZZ . uogeyg afiojeD 210219010
yoi0d U0l ‘nwcw_.w_‘__vo 0£08 "6209 ‘6208 000 Q0'9g saUeLaEN DL 10 Ay BRI $05 Yon15 a)dduo
LIGZIZLIV0 , ey
safed | eauejpy |

Lapduasaq

sjeq ¥eeud |

#9810 w wnouny preduny W " unowy | unoaoy ajgeked m

ssompy Aadoid | 10 ! uE.mz.manEn.m. “eeqya |-, L

1oday uoinglsiqg esuedxg



21.02/ZLi60 Lo pajeald

§l.10 2 abed
oo'o 2’08
aUBUBIUIEIN OvBLL XL sopunn
' | GABG955LE
sfeg 1 0549} 0oz SB)I0E- uapels abajo0 s010 aiddun L1OZ/EDIB0
doog ABSoq 2102/04/80 LLI09 ) aoa fddng G 10 AsIoAN 06 301D
DIUBUIIUEIN OP8LL XL s0puUOD
) ZOTLILESLE
bed : : 002z samped  ‘vaneig sbefon e L1070/
sisem jad LLOZIZVP0 5209 agQ STA% fng Qi 10 AISIanun 708 Yoz addug
aaueus|UEN Q8L X1 sopuan
- . . J 'uonglg abajo 2102/60/£0 0zzozpene
sfiaqg 2ifbop  2L0ZHLEC IO oo'a 56'66 00%F P MM__.“_m_a%m__ - z..f%::_._ _,"_‘aw yoou aiddug
sayddng azueuajuiely - DZSY
c0'Q GG L6
0¥8LL XL
e p— OT) ugelu SOPLYD ) LozieLtmn Zish
ume]  ALOZ/0LBO D209 ] £T'eEV' L aaze » umeT solseD |, uepes absog @810 210duD pAR AL
(] ARSIDANIM 06
Anvony
§ Dueping
5anss| oyeLL Xt
1 uojel . SOPLDY .
afruel . oot oz us._._ ; uopje)g abisfed ddus LEDZ/E0/BO
Jeaming  LYOE0LB0 0L08 ooo zz'ser'| BT SONSED o SO Yoo19 Bidd)
g
Ao
soneg oL X,
oTuopefml sopuoy Jo0IL0 P
Lae i Z'GER' L aoee ualjers afsjled aidd L 10T/ G
Aoy LHOE/LLI0 1509 oo £ BUMSTSQINSED s P10 spa15 addug
2102 fepy
OPBLL X1 .
ssaib . Sopuod ezbll
pajued pue  LLOZ/LLILO §909 a0'a 00’59 [s[4Tr4 zAeg zado ) :M..ﬁ-%:ﬂmm:oﬂ yea1 aiddun A1LDTISOIL0
ajoy ut paqid 1a Al N +0
OPRAL XL
77 vsfetu) . sopuod VEEE
e . cEaeE | oozz - uoyeis stiood arddu ALOI80/50
ume| Ao LI0Z/LL/S0 909 oa'o % UMET BOIISED 0 fisiaain 105 ¥asisy ojddud
OrBLL X1
17 unyebu| . SopuoD o8
paet : ey’ oozz Bl uogmg sBelie) LLOZIE0D g
ume] £Lpuow LLOZIELIPD TE09 00'a SIser’l 3 UMET SOI15ED 10 AUSIBAIN 705 yaouDy apddug
OpBLE K.
oTuopebu sopuan 2498
aoueusjueLl . et Qozz unjjeis abslen L102lLLIED
ame| Aiyivow LI0Z/92IED 8109 oo'a (2=t B UMET 501880 10 AISIBAIIN +08 yesu addug
Dir8LL KE
sausuguew . ear oTuopedy sopuoy 1556
ume| .,_FE”V 2102/30/20 BBEG ao'g SLLPE'L 0072 e s0SED ._a:m__ﬂ%, m_ﬂwﬁm Yoo olddun N.Sw.maao g
%wu_wuwmu_. wopnd a3 SR Loevoio 0B0vE
B L0zou0 Zees oo 00'B58'L Qozz elEQ umeuozuod  uapels afalod yoBa0 addid
2ok 1 AliSIeAILN $Oa
B0AISS UME] . i
aaveusjulely Aadoidumen - 5269
a0'a 00'z0L
Jais| . o OvBILXL copuoy
uopaa)e]  2:02/0/80 1BOS ap'a 00’00z 0022 Wiid MeT B ayl tale)g abiajod yoousy apddusg 210Z/01/80 286¢EL
azjeuldy 10 AIs1aniu +56
swieag
Hoddns
m uanduaseg W aleq Yosun) w o : #yaayn | unaly peduen M Junousy | JUNODSY BlqEABd “ Bokeg | sseippy Aiadold “ W ” aurey Atadold m sien ___m_"_ ;

poday uonngasIg asuadxsg



F10Z/RZ1I60 uo pajedsd

gl 4o § oy
DE0 ¥ LIG'6E
oo fad _S_E_mwmmm__ww SOPUOD 1 L0ziSE/RO
uoiEAaUBy : ‘980'e aozz  “wueq Auadsoid ) ordldus
B, LH0ZISZIE0 UNoooy uTE Wok pele)q] 000 b oo aal0 yoa10 21ddiD
210z 1snBny
:_wM._ : Auadsold  ‘ul EM#%%M:M% S0pLOY L102/5E/L0
UoREAOUB] ‘ £v'969'E 00zz  “fueg Apadso. oy iy
Bupig  LVOZISEILY W032Y UEE Woi PRURI 000 e anolo0 4895 BiddiD
- Loz Anp
P— . Hpad ea__ﬂm.wmuh__ww SOPUOY ) Loziszin
o i £b'960'E opzz  'sued Ausdsoig 1 ardld g
Bupig  LM0ZISZ/90 1Un02%Y yueq Loy payeid 000 e woa1) ajddys)
- £10Z 3unp
_._o_ER_.h_._mMm Auadsoid .:o:EMvM%M__Ww_. SOPLIOD 02162150
' : "06' ppzz  “yuen Aipadsos ad
Buits LLOZISZ/SO veo] ualjenousy abefjion 000 £l e A yoesn alddyD
-« 1102 fep
LLOZATHO
:c__m...n__._:wM._ LLOZ/GEIP0 . Auad ‘ual awmmhmh W.._C. sepUnd LLOTIGEHO
: 4 oziczivn uea) Lonercuay aBeBUCI '£E00 '£E00 ‘2809 '2E0D 000 £4'969'¢ ooez sueg Aadsosyg  ‘ualels abgjlo] yoau apddyg
Bupis PL02I5ZIE0 *1 AUSIBARIM POS
TLOZBNY ) e ! ,
wonerau 00z veg Ajiodeosd .uo__m“m«wmw__ww SOPUOD ) | bzrszien
ug0| nonEAouy abefilo 000 £H960'E z M ! i aalr) oy i
Bupig -  L40UILZIED  u=ol uon 2l aBeflop 0 S a0 yaei0 opldud
1107 Y2IEw
suot) ovaLL XL
LallEAeUaY . sopon
BUIPIS  ZLOZME/0 Ueo| uoneacuay sfeblion 0ao £'980°C onzz  “eeg Auedsord  Cuenels aBe(od yooup axddusy 4 FOPGEEZ0
AR 10 Apslantify #06
Aenigay
. ]
UEOT v eisziG 1R ueq wbnony Alouonoal pied 030 £voRa'E onzz  “iued Auadsolg .Em_swvwm.m_ww «_mobuﬁmmmw LIORILEIND uga) uojeaousy
LaRRATURY . 30 ASIBMIED ¥06 ¢
juaurfed ajopsebefion - 0959
060 0E000'Z)
OvFBLL XL
4102 oo, S0pUCH
/30101234 £1OZICLIR0 8909 00'0 00°00G"L 0022 ysupbeuepy gpg . VoSS 8080 Jooin eyddun £HOE/HOIA0
JusshzuBy 2q Ays1eniin $06
10z wup ,  DPBLIKL sopusD
[0ioyEad  L30Z/HLALC G509 050 00'00s' o0zz | uopers ofslied o010 sy LHOEISOILO
usuiabeuely : ) siaBieuep dne -] Aisdaau y06 3217 BIHED }
1102 o, CVBLLXL sopung
/800§l ZIGZELA0 1508 an'o 00°008" 00zz . uoperg ssjoD o1 arddyny £LUEAL0/E0
wawiaBeusyy waLRleUe dAS . e iamun p0G ya2u3 aldduD
10z oy, OPBLLXL s0pusY
/G0 I0ISSY  LLOZ/LLSO SEOO on'n 00006 L a0zz . uanerg afieljon yaoun siddun  LHOBRCI0
JusLIaBeuE( " WOWRBEUB dAB . i bne {8213 sidldyD
4102 T O¥BLL XL sopUoD
0I0j99d  LLOZZLIVG 1208 oo 00°008" 00zZ . uanelg abiajjog o o, LMOZIG0/D
JuaLaBeuepy WBWSRELEA AR -1 gysianun pog Fpar) apddud
' uandunsaq m a1=q HEaus | #0840 m Jnoly pledun | unatuy | junaday Bjgefed " asked | ssempy Auadod M awep Aadoid m ajeq yig m N mmmnm..ﬁ_,.w_.w ;

jioday uonnquiysig asuedxsg



2102721760 UD pajealD
gl Jo Lt abed

ob8LL XL o
noqe . puUDy
sloop U0 LLOZ/OLAB0 0809 oo'o oo'st a0zz sayjeps Haqoy  uopes ebajied 39310 oddu) L10Z/E0/80 tibh
sa0od 150 1] AISESAMUN 06
0b8LL X1
y2eld , EOPLOD
addug e L10Z/0LB0O 0808 00’0 o'sel 0ozZ saylepn ragoy  uanels absllo) yaaip sddud Z10Z/E0/80 Lrags
dn yo1d Ying 10 ANSIBMUN $06
opBLL X1
J@ai] . , sopuo’
addun e £L0E/0LA0 0809 000 0U'0g 00zz Jeileps Heqoy  'UGREIS 8031100 yaaip aiddyg £1OS/EXED oL
dn %14 MNG “I1 AisteAlun 06
obBLL X1
Jaarn , s0pUDY
sidduoie  £102/01/20 0808 0o DO'0E 00z2 1j[EAA B0y uapelg aba||oD yaai0 ayddyd 210Z/£0/80 (2138
dn spid ying "1 Ausismun 06
opBLL XL
38810 . soplUa .
s|ddpo e LLOZ/OLIBO (809 oo'a co'sy onzz Jajieps Usqed  ‘uonens abs|en yooin ayddiy L HOHEDE0 Ll
dh 3j3id ¥ "3 Ags1amL 06 .
opeLL XL
aoinag , sapung )
Bped  L10z0L80 8109 000 coest 00zZ uebiop jsiy  ‘uopels abajel yeaug sidduy  £HO/E0/E0 Z0-LEL0L1
Amodua], -0 AjIsIanILN) %06 -
N OreLL XL
samn . sopun)
o e LLOZILLILG 1909 a0'c oo'ce 0022 fafjlend Hagey  uonelg efiegan yasug sddun  £HOFEDILO £ELL
dn ol yng 101 AjlsIamun v06
bEETis] ) avBLL X4 sopuog
2dduD1®  LL02 L0 2909 00’0 aooe 0022 1eBp Mooy ‘uonels afised yeoin siddyy  LHOTEVILD ogLL
dn Y1) yIng "1 AI2ALN Y06
%8910 . or8LL X1 sopuas )
oD e A10Z/LLILO 200G 000 00'0e a0z soflep pagoyl  ‘uonels aBaeied yooup eiddy LHOEEA/LD 9ZLL
dn Yol ying : ~1g Ausienun +08
wFRI) _ 0pBLL XL sonuos
oilaus e LLOZMLILC 2909 oo 00'sh ooze iY[Ep HoGoY uolels aba)jed yoa1s sddig LLOZIS0IL0 : [£40 8
N Y31 AIng -1g Aysssaln +06
aojales or8LL X1 sopuosy
mYod  LL0TLLIAG 2909 0o0 00’00y 00zz sylep pago  ‘uolhelg abajied yoain sjddug LHOEENIL0 GELL
Aluoly 1 Asenun +oG
{2810 . . opBLL XL sopuan
addug e ZLOZ/ELIE0 2009 oo no'sh 00zz e Wegoy  ‘uanels afie)jeD yaoin epddusy £ MOFIE0/L0 gekL
dn 30tel Hing -1 Ayssaalln 08
aolAIeS . OvBLL X1 S0pUOG bbb
Jalng yaal1y  ZLDZMZLIA0 0508 [ili 4] 06'sze a0ze laylepy uagoyl  ‘udheig aba)oed yooun sjddus &HOEA0EN
a1dduo 3 Aissoan $06
Wea1n
a|ddpy ] . ovwmh Xt sopuad Z0-60S041
daueap  ZLOZEZLIB0 LP09 Q00 co'sl 00zZ uebiopy joyy  ‘wones abialleD yoaun siddyy %+0E/0/00 S
sndwea “1(] Aistenun 06 ’
sty aun
S : ' saylep HBGoY .5:2%%&% SOPUOD ) L0Z/PO/S0 L1
Jood  LOBLHSO 109 Q0’0 cooor apze b _‘uope yaal10 afddyg
10 ANsaAUN $06
e I - say(epd HeGo uone Dvmmnw _% SOPUOD Lozreoivo 190L
Janod  LVOZZLY0 8209 oao Qo ooy o0zz MM HEGDY nelg a6a) yaa10 sjddug
*(] As1oalUN bDE
zale
Jejsduinp ovBLL X1 sopuan
woil - LLOZ/vLED 21eo 00'G oo'sgl 0zz iyjEp Pegod  tonels afa)eD yaoug ayddug & HOZPHED Ly0y
suia)r ¥jng ~1g Apstanun p06 .
paAoLLiey .
uodiposary- | Sr RAY || . S #%0847 | Junoury predurny | unowy | unpooy sjgefegd . “saked m ssapy b._uﬁ_.n.zn_..._ N m usz”b._.un_En_, _ s1e0 Hg M

woday vopnquisig asuadxg



2LOTIELIBD Uo PSIR8ID

1oL abed
0bBLL XL ——
SRN  yopeyg =600 L102/B0/Z0 ¥E8L8I-EL0ZE}
q ! . aa1n ajdd)
LLOZI60IZ0 186G 000 sz 00ze uones abisgen gt AISIBAILN P0G Yaa1) a|ddi1D
op8LL XL sopuos) .
0'¢ LCVEY 00zz ‘uejieis absgel yoain m_ug_ 1 LVOES00 ¥LZEBI-EL0ZTL
LIOT/0L{L0 0865 0 10 RUSIBMLN 506 |
0bRLL XL sopuog
SUND yoperg aBajon LLOBHVOIL0 QLvE8L-ELOTEY
. e A
£10ZI0L/L0  DB6S 000 Z0'bes'} cozz uwanelg oBa)od | 1 AysIonun b0G year) eddug
abaLL XL SopHoD .
. SN wyopeyg aballon LLOZH0LD Z0E281-EL0EZ}
L10Z/011L0 0865 (1o 1] 09'28 00ZE voljerg aBajloo - 3._m_m>_._.__._ 08 yoasn eyddug
. oveLL XL sopLeg
- - ‘uoyelg 883100 230ZIP00 $ER1AI-ELOZZL
I8 £102/0Lt0 086G ano SZLL ooga ueyE)s aBajog 10 ANSISAUN $08 yoeug) ajddisg
salifn - 0189
000 54°65Y
Bale
DPELL XL sopung .
sorsdump . . LBU[EA P30 *uopels 269100 LLE2/a0/90 0L
woy  ZLOZ/ZHAG 0508 ilig] 00°08 aozz [Ep PRy o mw,_:: o9 sieaiD olddud
s ying
panoway
0¥8LL XL SopUon
shupids xoq . - ' Bajra 2102490180 5601
pue sseglew  £L0Z/Z1/90 0S09 000 00'sh 0oz JaxEm HatoH . cm__ﬂw an|a Yoo 8jdduD
G ASIeMUN FOG
dn yoid yng
oraLL XL sopuog
v - : JAMIBAA 119G0; ‘uaEg afis|an 2102P0IS0 6801
dnsoid §ing  LL0Z/LLSC LROD 0o'o 0008 opze MBAA 1ISGSH 1a b__mhu_.,_ca bon yaeun ajddun
0¥8LL X1 sopuoD
' veal
- °G; 0DZZ Jayiepn 11agoy uapiels abis|(0d alddun  &FOE00PT
dnyod ¥ina  LL0Z/ZLv0 8209 000 00'SZ : 1 Ao 508 yaoun ajddun
0v8LL XL sopuag
' o psaL
[EWwuE . 00'se onee JERRAA HOGOY uoyle}s abisyeD ao)9 ajddpa 21021001
peap showa  LOTZHPD 8209 00'G o yan)0 aldd)
Jeya o¥8LL Xl sopuos)
. ' L5al
Uapoosa pue : ooz cozz  JeMsmusqon  uoels sBaged) pain ayddyy 4VOCMEERD
Joop uspoom LICTAE/E0 0200 oo o e yo10 211
dn ¥l Ning
0¥RLL X1 sopueg
g - 19%|eA B, ‘uope)g abajjed L10Z/A0ED PEOL
dryjold Wng  Z10Z/LG/ED €109 oo'o 8485 ooez HIEAA H390L s 2ol yamug ajddps
: 0pRLL XL sopuoy
) oLot
X 58 002z Isyjeps Maqoy  'ungels afisjjon anin aiddyn 4 POZ90/Z0
dnyad g LL0Z/G0/ZD 1665 00’6 0g°L, e i Yooy addun
0p8LL XL
._w_mn__.ﬁ.:u SalIneg . sCPUDY oo GoLL
punoue yses  ZLOZ/IOL/LO +B6G 000 0582 0022 opuapny oL, oIS afia|jo) yaauo ajddpn £+
dn paysid 101 AysIBAIL Y06
dn-yaid YselL - 9428
00'0 69502
OVBLL XL sepuas
- NOILYOINOWINGD 0Z/CO/B0  S-6011L100EEO596L6
" G ils744 uaeyy afaljod dny LV
suoudaja) LLOZ/0L/80 BI09 ooo LEGL HAILNGHA 10 Ay BnLN 08 yasig Iddun
M uanduosag] M a1 YoayD | #YRY0 m wnowy pledun M “Junewy | junnooy sjgzked m saked m ssappy Aladold m nun | eweN-Aiadolg 4 - S1RA G _ - 4

joday vonngasiqg asuddxg



54 jo g| abed

2LDZ{T MG UC pRledId

LETCLL o0'502'802 zoL
101 6% 220'%|
obBLL XL $OpUDD
2L0ZI0Le0 2208 00'a Ve Lty Q0Ze 'uopes aba|jod ¥8843 Siddig 2102/H0/80 ¥LZERI-CL0ET)
“3 Aisiealun 08 ’
2L0Zi0Le0 0b8.LL XL SOPUOD)
L0ZI0) 2408 00'o yove 00zz uoyelg abalies .;D:.au__._ﬁ__mw:_ﬂw_m_ﬁ_‘ww ye810) BddD ZLDE/E0/80 20EZRL-£L0ZEL
obBLL X1
; . - safn ' s0pua) .
2L07/0HB0 2409 0o SZ'L% aoze uonelg sha)oD .._D:.an___ﬁuwfﬂwﬂ.ocw yasi7) addun L0080 FEQLRE-EL0ZZL
or8LL X1 a0pUoT
LIOE/LLIL0 6509 00°g l:xdny 0022 ._._.ac_.ﬁ_w abaljod yo910 addyn LL0ZAL LD PLZERL-CLOTE)
A0 Ausazalun 06
. obBLL XL SGpUDY)
sSugen LLOT/LL/AD 6509 [149] DZ'BES' | anzz .:.aum_m“w aba|o) yao10 addy ALOEP0/LD 2LPZ8I-ELOTEL
"3 Alssaniun vi6 )
saiilin  LL0Z7hL0 B509 500 . woers sboiey Sopuas
i & vLEE 0022 Lopeis oBRID ., ..:._Fm A o ﬁw yeoig aiddpy £402/A0/L0 20EZRL-£20221
opRLL KL
. . 58 . SOPUO!
ssn  LLO2IHIL0 609 00 szl 00ZZ  yoyes atobn slonas saie) oo anling LHOEIO0IL0 vEaLBs-E2022}
oyadd X1
BN LLOZ/ZLIOD €509 . : ; L A HORUDY -
Si 00'0 veeat Q02Z uopeIs 3631153 .Ln_c.,m.__._ﬁ__wzm“ﬂb_,_qn__uw yo615 Apddug 210221100 pLEERI-EL0EE)
uohydiasag | aeg sayg g # 3y | unowny predun unoury _ JUnoany Bjqeiey | EELGR| m ssalppy Auadold _ Hun | awep Apadold i 21eq kg _ . uucm.._.m._mm._ _

joday uonngulsia asuadxg



Prepared For;

Cripple Creek
904 University Oaks

Cash Flow (Cash)

904 University Dr. - (cripplec)
September 2016 - December 2016

College Station, TX 77840

INCOME
RENT INCOME

Late Fees\NSF Rent

Homeowners Association Dues

Transfer Fee
NET RENT INCOME

OTHER INCOME
Interest Credit

TOTAL OTHER INCOME

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES
Bank Fees/Office Expenses
Carpet Cleaning
Flooring Replacement
Credit Card Fee
Electrical Repairs
Express Mail
Foundation Repair
Gas
General Maintenance
HOA/Dues Viclations
insurance
Transfer o Reserve Acct
Keys/Locks ‘
Legal Fees (HOA)
Lawn/Property Maintenance
Specials Projects
Management Fee
Mortgage/Note Payment
Office Expenses
Parking Lot Repair
Parking Passes
Pest Control
Animal/Bat Removal
Plumbing Expense
Porter Service
Pool Expense
Postage
Professional Fees
Sign Expense
Tax Expense
Telephone Service
Trash Pick-up

Period to Date

Prepared By:
BVP Management, Inc.

903 TexasAve S

College Station, TX 77840

%

123.49 0.14
85,892.55 99.41
375.00 0.43
123.49 0.14
13.80 0.02
388.80 0.45
86,404.84  100.00
10.00 0.01
140.73 0.16
250.62 0.29
302.12 0.35
800.00 0.93
200.34 0.23
0.00 0.00
5,341.20 6.18
1,202.61 1.39
-1,055.00 -1.22
0.00 0.00
6,567.00 7.680
937.61 1.09
1,674.75 1.94
15,858.86 18.35
4,875.00 5.64
6,000.00 6.24
14,785.72 17.11
429.90 0.50
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
606.20 0.70
0.00 0.00
8,820.65 10.21
1,496.00 1.73
1,421.85 1.65
178.17 0.21
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
14.78 0.02
201.75 0.23
0.00 0.00

Page 1
9/11/12017 °
09:52 AM
aptshoa



Utilities

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME
ADJUSTMENTS

Prepaid Rent
Prepaid HOA

TOTAL CAPITAL
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

CASH FLOW

Beginning Cash
Ending Balance

Cash Flow (Cash)

904 University Dr. - (cripplec)
September 2016 - December 2016 .. .

Period to Date

%

9,665.50

11.18

80,726.16

93.43

80,726.16

93.43

5,678.68

«1,271.28
0.00

6.57

0.00

-1,271.28

4,407.40

-23,818.22
-19,407.82

Page 2
SM1/2017



Expense Distribution Page 1
. . . 9/11/2017
. cripplec - 804 University Dr. 09:52 AM
Invoice Date: 09/2016 - 12/2016 aptshoa
Check Date: 09/2016 - 12/2016
Ctri# Invoice Invoice Property Payee Payable Amount Unpaid Check Check Description
Nurnber Date Account Amount Number Date
4540 Reimbursement from Office Acct
220458  Cripple cree 09/01/16 cripplec  bvinc 2200 173.00 5038 10/17/16 Deposited into Cripple Creek
220465  904#149 10/17/16 cripplec  bvinc 2200 425.00 5038 10/M17/16 Reimburse BVPM Rental
220868  CC#z2 12/04M6 cripplec  bvinc 2200 755.00 5971 12/09/16 Reimburse BVP Management,
1,353.00 0.00
5045 Bank Fees/Office Expenses
220456  bankfee  09/12M16 cripplec  first 2200 10.00 990095 09/12/16 bank fea NSF
10.00 0.00
6150 Carpet Cleaning
219998 72636 08/06/16 cripplec  asure 2200 140.73 5915 09/09/16 #72 - WATER EXTRACTION
220656 72503 11/08/16 cripplec  asure 2200 -482.80 5960 11117716 #34 WATER EXTRACTION
220656 72503 11/09/16 cripplec  asure 2200 482.80 5960 11M7M16 #94 WATER EXTRACTION
140.73 0.00
6200 Flooring Replacement
220764 6161 120216 cripplec  floresf 2200 250.62 5968 12/02/16 72 carpet and pad install
250.62 0.00
6305 Credit Card Fee
220455  credit card § 08/02/16 cripplec  cripplec 2200 119.44 990084 09/02/16 Credit card charge for August
220687  credit card ¢ 10/03/16  cripplec  first 2200 112.80 980097 10/03/16 Online credit card charges
220881 credit card f 11/02/16  cripplec  first 2200 122.68 0o0099  11/02/16 credit card fee from on line
2209684  creditcard ¢ 12/02/16 cripplec  first 2200 142.10 990102 12/02/16 credit card fee
497,12 0.00
6390 Electrical Repairs
220018 1028 09/01/i6 cripplec  tlemaint 2200 600.00 5028 09/09/16 after hours emergency calt no
600.00 0.00
6391 Emergency Water Exfraction
220706 16941 09/03/16 ocripplec  holman1 2200 80.00 5961 11/17/16 #90, water leak after hours, ice
220707 (160930611 09/03/16 cripplec  locksmit 2200 97.43 5962 11/1716 #30, emergency water shut off..
220708 72485 09/06M6 cripplec  asure 2200 265.21 5960 11/17/16 Water extraction from unit 90
220708 72485 09/08/16 cripplec  asure 2200 -265.21 5980 11M7/16 Water extraction from unit 90
220716 72495 09/06/16 cripplec  asure 2200 265.21 5965 11/17/16 Unit 80/ water extraction, from
452,64 0.00
6410 Express Mail
220838  1120-1596- 11/04/16 cripplec  fedex 2200 119.04 5952 11/08/16
220780 1129-1596- 12/02/16 cripplec  fedex 2200 81.30 5867 12/02/16 fed ex
200.34 0.00
6450 Gas
220562 3036838271 11/01/16 cripplec  atmos 2200 1,549.54 5949 11/08/16
220781 303638271 12/06/16 cripplec  atmos 2200 1,353.01 5966 12/02/16 gas bill
220936 natural gas 12/22/16 cripplec  atmos 2200 1,353.01 800101  12/22/16 Paid GAS bill on line due to the
4,255.56 0.00
6455 Generai Maintenance
218891 1088 09/06/16 cripplec  dirt 2200 -75.78 59286 09/09/16 38-repaired sheet rock in closet
219991 1088 09/06/16 cripplec  dirt 2200 75.78 59290 09/09/16 38-repaired sheet rock in closet
220095 i015 08/24/16 cripplec  tlomaint 2200 50.00 5028 (9/09/16 Exterior porch light hanging by
220096 1022 08/19M16 cripplec  flemaint 2200 446.90 5930 08/09/16 Sheetrock repair #72, from
220397 1042 10/01/46 cripplec  tlemaint 2200 50.00 5947 10/17/16 #141 REATTACHED DOOR
220458 1072 10/15/16 cripplec  tlemaint 2200 288.29 5947 10/17/16 AFTER DARK WALK THRU
220841 1093 11/04/16 cripplec  tlemaint 2200 60.3% 5958 11/08/16 LIGHT OUT CHANGED BULB
220703 914095124 111516 cripplec  hdsupply 2200 282,06 59684 111716 doggie waste bags
1,187 61 0.00 '
6471 Transfer to Reserve Acct
220097  transfertor 09/01/16 cripplec  cripple 2200 6,567.00 5831 08/08/16 Transfer to reserves 2016



. Expense Distribution Page 2
. N . 9M1/2017
. cripplec - 904 University Dr. 09:52 AM
Invoice Date: 09/2016 - 12/2016 aptshoa
Check Date: 09/2016 - 12/2016
Ctri# Invoice Invoice Property Payee Payable Amount Unpaid Check Check Description
Number Date Account Amount Number Date
6,567.00 0.00
6472 Keys/locks
218970 160809-01 09/06/16 cripplec  mel 2200 65.00 5023 09/09/16 121 -installed new replacement
219971 160811-01 09/01/16 cripplec  mel 2200 65.00 5923 09/09/16 150- mailbox lock key change
219972  160812-01 0Q9/06/16 cripplec  mel 2200 65.00 5923 09/09/16 103 - mailbox lock change
220646  161021-01 11/04/16 cripplec  mel 2200 65.00 5956 11/08/16 #141 MAILBOX LOCK
220700 967 1111516 cripplec  beachb 2200 742.81 5963 11/17M18 replace lock
1,002.61 0.00
6473 Legal Fees (HOA)
220158 2773 09/15/16 ocripplec  aggfitle 2200 324.75 5932 08/16/16 Title Search Cripple
220842 12457 12/02116 cripplec  peferso 2200 1,350.00 5976 12/09/16 Telephone conferences ahout
1,674.75 0.00
6475 lLawn/Property Maintenance .
219973  160831-01 09/06/16 cripplec mel 2200 291.00 5923 09/08M6 watering the lawns
220001 23261 09/01/16 cripplec  horizon 2200 1,435.00 5922 09/08/16
22072 3174 09/15/16 cripplec  agscapes 2200 8,750.00 5933 09/29/16 parking lot retaining wall
220337 1638 10/Q4/16  cripplec  mel 2200 217.80 5944 10/17/16 Watering Building 11
220406 23485 10/01/16 cripplec  horizon 2200 1,841.16 5842 10/17/16
220643 23724 11/04/16 cripplec  horizon 2200 1,466.16 5854  11/08/16 LAWN CARE TRASH
220645 1649 11/04/16 cripplec  mel 2200 150.00 5856  11/08/16 WATERING NEW SHRUBBERY
- 220818 23897 12/01116 cripplec  horizon 2200 1,434.84 5974 12/09/16 Monthly lawn maintenance and
15,625.98 0.00
6531 Specials Projects
220460 3219 10/15/16 cripplec  agscapes 2200 2,100.00 5937 10/M7/16 DAINAGE AT NORTHEAST OF
2208640 16068 11/04/16 cripplec  agscapes 2200 2,775.00 5948 11/08/16 Invoice #3296 INSTALLATION
4,875.00 0.00
6540 Management Fee
219952  notes-2189 09/01/18 cripplec  office 2200 1,500.00 5927 08/09/16 Cripple Creek Monthly
220270  notes-2202 10/01/16 cripplec  office 2200 1,500.00 5945 10/17/16 Cripple Creek Monthly
220548  notes-2205 11/01/16 cripplec  office 2200 1,500.00 5957 11/08/16 Cripple Creek Monthly
220798  notes-2207 12/01116 cripplec  office 2200 1,500.00 5975 12/09/16 Cripple Creek Monthly
6,000.00 0.00
6560 Mortgage/Note Payment
220196  renovation 09/28/16 cripplec  first 2200 3,696.43 000093 09/28/16 Mortgage payment for Cripple
220531 renovation 10/27/16  cripplec  first 2200 3,696.43 990096 10/26/16 Renovation morigage
220746 renovation [ 11/28/16 cripplec  first 2200 3,696.43 990098 11/28/16 Renovation loan payment
220035  renovationl 12/28/16 cripplec  first 2200 3,696.43 990100 12/29/16 Renovation Loan Aufomatic draft
14,785.72 0.00
6665 Office Expenses
220093 A-1Towing 0B/M1/16 cripplec  bvine 2200 425.90 5920 09/09/16 Reimburse owners and BVPM
429.90 0.00
6695 Pest Control
2200086 1353 09/01/16 cripplec  lonestar 2200 151.55 5818 09/09/16 MONTHLY BLD 5-8
220383 1353 10/01/16 cripplec  lonestar 2200 151.55 5943 10/17/16
220642 353 11/04/16  cripplec  lonestar 2200 151,55 5955 11/08/16 MONTHLY EXTERIOR
220766 1353 12/02M6 cripplec  lonestar 2200 151.55 5968 12/02/16 manthly pestidg 5-8
606.20 0.00
6700 Piumbing Expense
219994 485136 08/01/16 cripplec  katejack 2200 85.00 5917 09/09/16 REIMBURSEMENT FOR
220014 16779 08/01/16 cripplec  holman1 2200 898.28 5926 (09/08/16 bldg 11 water leak
220015 16848 09/01/16 cripplec  holmani 2200 779.12 5926 09/09M16 bld 11 leak
220068 16889 09/01/16 cripplec  holman1 2200 1,500.00 5826 09/09/16 descaled 10 heaters
220461 15737 10/15M6 cripplec  holman1 2200 191.25 5941  10/17/i6 AFTER HOURS CALL UNIT
220462 16155 1041516 ocripplec  holman1 2200 180.00 5959  11/08/16 #36 AFTHOURS CALL CLEAN
220483 16792 10/15/16 crippiec  holmant 2200 145.00 5958 11/08/16 #111 AFTER HOURS CLEAN
220490 17336 1011916 cripplec  holmani 2200 1,000.00 5859 11/08/16 bldg 11 replaced circulating



Expense Distribution Page 3
- . . 9/11/2017
\ cripplec - 904 University Dr. 09:52 AM
Invoice Date: 09/2016 - 12/2016 aptshoa
Check Date: 09/2016 - 12/2016
Ctri# Invoice Invoice Property Payee  Payable Amount Unpaid Check Check Description
Number Date Account _ Amount Number Date
220811 17766 12/02/16 cripplec  holmani 2200 3,575.00 5973 12/09/16 repaired 10’ of main water line
8,353.65 0.00
6701 Porter Service
219589 000030 09/06/16 cripplec  oneal 2200 135.32 5925 09/09/16 hauled off furniture from around
220001 23261 09/01/16 cripplec  horizon 2200 4086.16 5922 09/08/16
220432 000039 10/04/16 cripplec  oneal 2200 173.20 5846 10/M7M6 Bulk trash pick up
220643 23724 11/04/18 cripplec  horizon 2200 375.00 5854 11/08/16 LAWN CARE TRASH
220818 23897 12/01/16 cripplec  horizon 2200 406.32 RB74  12/09/16 Maonthly lawn maintenance and
1,496.00 0.00
6702 Pocl Expense
220082 294 09/07116 cripplec  clear 2200 420.01 5921 09/09/16 monthly maint
220414 332 10/03/16 cripplec  clear 2200 497.41 5840 10/17/16 Pool Cleaning September 2016
220844 360 11/04M16 cripplec  clear 2200 314.79 5951 11/08M16 MONTHLY POOL SERVICE
220876 398 12/05116 cripplec  clear 2200 189.44 5978 12/08/M6 Peol maintenance for
1,421.65 0.00
6703 Postage
220092  1129-1596- 08/08/16 cripplec  fedex 2200 53.55 5919 08/09/16 express mail postage
220115 GC1010 09/15/16 cripplec  office 2200 124.62 5936 09/29/M6 2 SEPERATE MAIL OUTS
17817 0.00
6755 Tax Expense
220188 0001 09/15116 cripplec  irs 2200 14.78 5935 09/298/16
14.78 0.00
6757 Telephone Service
220178  979-595-33 089/21/16 cripplec  frontier 2200 70.99 5934 09/29/16
220639 979-696-33 11/04MM6 cripplec  frontier 2200 65.38 5953 11/08/16
220779  975-606-33 12/02/16 cripplec  frontier 2200 65.38 5970 12/02/16 phone
201.75 ©.00
6810 Utilities
220042  122073-181 09/01/16 cripplec  city 2200 11.25 5914  09/09/16
220043  122073-182 09/01/16 cripplec  city 2200 71.94 5014 09/09/16 bldg 1
220044  122073-182 09/01/16 cripplec  city 2200 2,364.54 5914  09/09/16
220065  122073-183 09/01/16  cripplec  city 2200 511.38 5914 09/08/16
220343  122073-181 10/01/16 cripplec  city 2200 11.25 5938 10/17M16 utilties
220344  122073-182 10/01M16 cripplec  city 2200 70.56 5939 10/17/16 utilties
220345  i22073-182 10/01/16  cripplec  city 2200 1,884.33 5939 10/17/16 dtilfies
220430  122073-183 09/23/16 cripplec  city 2200 450.99 5939 10/17/16 utitties (pool)
220631 122073-181 11/04116 cripplec  city 2200 11.25 5950 11/08/16
220632  122073-182 11/04/16 cripplec ity 2200 1,239.91 5950 11/08/16
220633  122073-182 11/04/16  cripplec  city 2200 72.51 5050 11/08/M6
220653  122073-183 10/24/16 cripplec  city 2200 462.68 5950 11/08M16 Utilities
220847  122073-181 11/18M16 oripplec  city 2200 11.25 5972 12/08M6 utilittes Reversed by cirl#
220847 122073-181 11/18M16 cripplec  city 2200 -11.25 5972 12/09/16 utilities Reversed by ctrl#
220848  122073-182 11/18M6 cripplec  city 2200 -74.19 5972 12/08H6 Utilities Reversed by ctri#
220848  122073-182 11/18/16 cripplec  city 2200 7419 5972  12/09/16 Utilities Reversed by ctri#
220849  122073-182 11/18/16 cripplec  city 2200 1,878.75 5972 12/09/18 utilities Reversed by cirl#
220849  122073-182 11/18/16 cripplec  city 2200 -1,978.75 5972 12/09/16 utilities Reversed by ctrl#
220875  122073-183 11/21/16 cripplec  city 2200 43B.72 5977  12/09M6 utilitles
220877  122073-181 11/18M6  oripplec = city 2200 11.25 5977 12/09/16 ufilities
220878  122073-182 11/18/6 cripplec  cily 2200 74.19 5977 12/09/16 utilities
220879  122073-182 11/18/16 cripplec  city 2200 1,978.75 5977 12i09M6 utilities Including water
©,665.50 0.00
81,846.26 0.00



Cripple Creek 5 Year Budgeting

Total Revenue'

Property Management

Pool Phone

Lawn Care

Cieaning®

Water Electric

Gas

Pest Control®

Insurance”

Pool Maintenance
Electrical

_u_c_jE:mm

Legal Fees/Supplies/Postage
Annual Required Audit
Other Maintenance®
Special Projects
Reconcilliation Discrepancy
Reserve Contribution
Siding Project Expense
Total Expenses

Cash on Hand - Year Begining
Cash on Hand - Year End
Minimium _»,.mmmgw Account
Qperating Account Minimum

"Excess" Cash Reserves

Notes:

2013
2013 Original Revised 2014 Budget
Annual Budget (Dues 2013 Acteal 2013 Variance  (7.5% Dues

Budget Increase) Amounts to Budget Increase} 2015 Budget 2016 Budget 2017 Budget 2018 Budget
$213,483.84 $241,948.35  $206,845.61 $24,807.26 $268.980.64 $275394.15 $275394.15 $275304.156  $5275,394.15
$ 18,000.00 $ 18000.00 $ 16,500.00 -$1,500.00 $ 19,500.00 $ 18.000.00 $ 18,000.00 $ 18000.00 $ 18,000.00
$ 55200 $ 60000 §  361.00 $23000 § 68000 $ 66000 $ 68000 $ 660.00 $  660.00
$ 24,000.00 $ 18650.00 § 20,365.94 $1,718.94 $ 18,650.00 $ 19,000.00 = $ 19,000.00 $ 19,000.00 $ 19,000.00
$ 360000 $ 1343.00 $2257.00 $ 360000 $ 360000 $ 360000 § 360000 $ 360000
$ 28,200.00 $ 28200.00 § 27.338.50 -$861.50 $ 28,000.00 § 28000.00 $ 2800000 $ 28,000.00 § 2800000
$ 2040000 $ 20400.00 § 1981827 -$581.73 $ 20,000.00 $ 18,000.00 $ 1800000 $ 13,000.00 § 18,000.00
$ 3230000 3% 480000 § 558080 $780.80 $ 220000 $§ 220000 $ 220000 $ 220000 § 220000
$ 51,000.00 $ 14,000.00 $ 23407.92 $9.407.92 3 55000.00 $ 4500000 $ 45,000.00 $ 45000.00 § 45000.00
$ 6,980.00 $ 450800 $ 560158 $1,00250 $ 300000 $ 280000 § 280000 $ 280000 $ 2,800.00
$ 780000 $ 780000 $ 85200 4724800 § 275000 $ 275000 $ 275000 $ 275000 § 2,750.00
$ 15000.00 $ 15000.00 § 13,718.75 $128125 $ 1000000 $ 500000 § 500000 $ 500000 $ 500000
$ 7800003 $ 780000 § 634285 3145715 $ 225000 $ 100000 $ 1,00000 $ 100000 $ 1,000.00
$ 3,125.00 $3,12500 $ 312500 S 312500 $ 312500 $ 3,12500 $ 3,125.00
$ 23,785.03 $23785.03 $ 1200000 $ 1200000 $ 12,000.00 § 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
$ 18,000.00 $ 40,000.00 § 26730.00 $13270.00 $120,000.00 $ 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00 § 20,000.00

$ 11048 $11048 3% - _
3000 $ - $ 925000 § 925000 $ 925000 $ 9,250.00
$ 54,850.00 $54,850.00 $ 45.000.00 $ 45000.00 $ 45000.00 _$ 45000.00 _$ 45000.00
3201.012.00 $183.359.00 324963413 $ 66.275.13 $345735.00 $275385.00 $275,385.00 $275,385.00 $235,385.00
$207,630.00 $197,153.16  $120,407.80 $120666.95 $13892611  $148185.28
$120,407.80 $129,665.95 $138,926.11 $148,185.26 §197 444.41
$ 40,000.00 $ 40000.00 $ 4000000 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00
$ 40.000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 _$ 40,000.00 _$ 40.000.00
$127,630.00 $40,407.80 $49,666.85  $58,926.11 $68,185.26  $117.444.41

includes interest, Late Fees, Fines, Transfers, Past Due Collections

Inciudes Trash Pick Up and Sprinkler Operation

®*Includes regular ant & pest spraying plus Bat and other pest cantrol
*Costs expected to decrease due to claim for fire rofling fram underwriting criteria dates
*Plumbing Expenses included replacement/repair of Water Heaters that will be rofled into Special projects as these will be moving to an interior location within the next year.
0ther Maintenance 2013 includes costs more properly allocated under special projects and will be moved there in future accounting records
Special Projects in 2013 included foundation repair on Buildings 10 & 11, plus interior repairs resulting trom that action, It should have also included removat of archways
and other activities accounted for in Other Maintenance.

Revenue for 2014 includes only dues and no fine, interest or Past Due collection amounis as there Is no certainty thal any of those will be applicable. Past mxbmam:o.m. indicates
that there will be amounts collected but they are not refiected as part of the budgeting process.



LI0Z/S B0 Uo psiealy

| afied
Zresz't lejol
AL LAY
g1°2¢9 110D
Llsee 8L000.
e 28000
obg.L X1 ‘uonelg abajlon g ANsIaAlun #06 - Sopue) yaarg ajddug

a[qBAIBDaY JUNOWY m aweN _ un
00'09z uel 19jeals) (esueeg
IV 3UN029Y Ul pamQ Junowy
D2JION PUB JUSLND 1SNje)s JUBUS L
0t8.4 XL 'uonels 86900 Q@ AlsIaAUN P06 - SOpUCD %9910 aidduD sensadoid
Aauanbijag vOH




CMA 1 - Line

Prepared By: Lindsey Niemeyer Listings as of 09/12/17 at 10:00 am

Property Type is ‘Residential' Status Is one of ‘Active’, ‘Cffer Pending Signature', 'Contingency Contract’ Status is 'Sold' Status Contractual Search Date is 01/01/2017+ Status is one of 'Option
Contract', ‘Under Contract’  Status Contractual Search Date is 09/12/2017 to 03/16/2017 Subdivision Code is 'Cripple Creek Condos’

Residential
Active Properties
MLS # Address Unit# #Bd #F/HBth GarCap Suhd Code YrBlt ApxHtAr LP/SgFt List Price DOM
17011340 904 University Oaks Drive 99 2 2/- Cripple Creek 1979 908 $121.15 $110,000 34
. Condos
# LISTINGS: 1 Medians: 1879 008 $121.15 $110,000 34
Minimums: 1979 908 §121.15 $110,000 34
Maximums: 1979 908  $121.15 $110,000 34
Averages: 1979 008 5$121.15 $110,000 34
Option Contract Properties
MLS # ) >n._n=mmm . Unit# #Bd %_u__._.._ Bth GarCap .m:wn_ Code YrBlt ApxHtAr LP/SgFt _Lmn m.__.mnm
17010405 . 904 UNIVERSITY QAKS B63 A 1/~ " NONE Cripple Creek 1979 . 790 - $110.13  $87,000 T z
I . . : Condos - . S R T : e
#LISTINGS: 1 Medians: 1979 7%0 5110.13 $87,000 64
Minimums: 1979 790 $110.13 $87,000 64
Maximums: ] 1879 780  $11013 - $87,000 64
Averages: 1979 790 $110.13 $87,000 64
Sold Praperties
MLS # Address Unit# #Bd #F/HBth GarCap Subd Code YrBIt ApxHtAr LP/SgFt List Price  Sold Price AvgSP$/Sqft  Sold Date SP%ULP  DOM
17000690 904 University Oaks Boule4s 1 1/ NONE  Cripple Creek 1979 677 §$114.48 $77.500 $70,000 $103.40 03/27/2017 80.32 48
Condos
17002055 904 Uhiversity Oaks #40 40 1 - : Cripple Creek 1979 "¢ 677 $117.43 ©  $79,500 - $78,000° $11521 = - 04/12/2017 9841 - 62
T S . .. Condos , o S C s me e
17008147 904 UNIVERSITY QAKS #36 1 1/- Cripple Cregk 1979 677 §$125.55 $85,000 $81,500 $120.38 08/10/2017 95.88 105
Condos
17000085 904 University Oaks #54 #54 1 1/« © NONE - Cripple Creek . 1979 . - B77 §12541 - -7 $84900 . $82,000 - $121.12 ° - 03/16/2017 . 96.58 . - 48
17000594 904 University Oaks #67 67 1 1/~ Cripple Creek 1979 677 $125.55 $85,000 $83,500 $123.34 04/21/2017 98.24 86
Condos : .
17006781 - 904 University Odks Boule53 1 "1 NONE Cripple Creek - 1979 677 $12641 - $84000  $83,500 $123.34  06/16/2017 .. 0836 .25
16002468 904 University Oaks Boule’55 i 1/- Cripple Creek 1979 790 $113.80 $89,900 $86,000 $108.86 02/14/2017 95.66 110
. . ] Condos o o ) . T
w\_moomwm.ﬁ...g. " 904 University Oaks Boule81 1 1Y~ NONE  Cripple Creek 1978 677 $135.80 - - $92,000 $87,500 $129:25 . QN.:QNEN . .w.m..,‘_”_
e . ’ : Condos . : o ST T SRR
17005159 904 University Oaks #114 114 1 1/- Cripple Creek 1979 677 $132.94 $90,000 $88,750 $131.08 05/05/2017 98.61
Condos

© Bryan-College Station Association of REALTORS, Inc. All Rights Reserved. i
*** This is a broker price opinion or camparative market analysis and should not be considered an appraisal. ***
Basic descriptive info only; Not guaranteed. Sizes and taxes are approximate.



CMA 1 - Line

Prepared By: Lindsey Niemeyer Listings as of 09/M2/17 at 10:00 am

Residential _
Sald Properties
MLS # Address Unit# #Bd #F/HBth GarCap Subd Code YrBit Apx Ht Ar _._u...,mn_# ) Emn. Price Sold _uz.nm ?..mm_um_.mn: o Sald Umﬁm, . m._u.x__.v Uo_s
17005706~ 904 University Oaks Boule79 1 1~ NONE Cripple Creek =~~~ 1979 . 790 §$11266 - $89,000 $80,000°. $112.66  "07/28/2017 - 100.00°
17005997 904 University Oaks #66 66 1 1-  NONE Cripple Creek 1979 790 $121.39 $95,900 $89,000 $112.66 07M7/2017  92.81
Condos . . . . . .
17000991 - 804 University Oaks #48 48 1w Cripple Creek 979 . 0 790 '$118.86 - §93,900 - $39,500 < $113.29 09/06/2017. - 85,31 772
T o - : ] - Condos s S L R . , oo R
17002502 904 University Oaks #6 #66 1 1~ NONE Cripple Creek 1979 677 $135.89 $92,000 $91,750  $135.52 04/26/2017  99.73 58
Condos . e
17002718 - 904 University Oaks #65 65 = - 1 - . - Cripple Creek .~ 1979 ‘790 - $125.95...  $99,500 $94,000 . $118.99 . - 04/21/2017 9447 .53
L " - .. Condos _ T _ Do S RN
17002488 904 University Oaks Boule140 2 2/~ NONE Cripple Creek 1979 908 $115.64 $105,000 $99,900  §110.02 05/31/2017 9514 101
17005895 904 University Oaks Boule96 2 ° 2 NONE  Cripple Cresk 1979 908  $120.59 . $109,500 $107,000 . $117.84  06/18/2017 - 97.72. 16
L _ Condos : o . S AU T S R
17002454 904 University Oaks #148 148 2 2t Cripple Creek 1979 908 $123.35 $112,000 $111,500 $122.80 05/19/2017  99.55 88
Condos ) . ] o
17002152 904 University Oaks Boule92 2 2l- - NONE - Cripple Creek 1979 908 $126.65 - ~ $115000° §115000 '$126.65 ° 04/07/2017-. 100.00. - 55
o . Condos . o S _ .
17005184 904 University Oaks #153 153 2 2 Cripple Creek 1979 908  $126.65 $115,000 $115,000 $126.65 05/08/2017  100.00 37
. . Condos } ) e B .
17007799 904 University Oaks #128 128 - 2 2i- NONE Cripple Greek 1979 908 $145.93 $132,500: . §126,500° $139.32 ‘0712012017 9547 64
: Condos ) . . B S
# LISTINGS: 20 Medians: 1979 790 $125.41 $92,000 $89,000  $120.75 97.15 63
Minimums: 1979 677 $112.66 $77,500 $70,000 $103.40 90.32 16
Maximums; 1979 208  $145.93 $132,500 $126,500 $139.32 . 100.00 110
Averages: 1979 775 $124.50 $96,400 $93,445 $120.62 96.85 65
Quick Statistics ( 22 Listings Totat )
Min Max Average Median
List Price $77,500 $132,500 $96,591 $92,000
Sold Price $70,000 $126,500 $93,445 $89,000

© Bryan-College Station Association of REALTORS, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
*** This is a broker price opinion or comparative market analysis and should not be considered an appraisal.
Basic descriptive info only; Not guaranteed. Sizes and faxes are approximate.

dkde



ACORD COMMERCIAL INSURANGE APPLICATION —

[ APPLICANT INFORMATION SECTION _ beaTmIY
aEnTE GARRER  lwocopm  LkomwamR : URBERSHITES GFF,
Service Inseranee Group, T Bredtsdale Insurance Company :
PO Bpx 5753 POLISES OR RRUGRAN FERCETED "
3840 Corporate Center Dr Commerlal General Lanbilie .
Bryan T TIR05-5753 [ mooweseoimmearcanim || HEORGIEDGAPIS || TR Serms caRi
i N EoV L R - LuREL,
i o 7 BUAER & maLingERY il R BEILERERS | OVERELLE SIHETAE
TG e {DVITTASO00 { BERER A éﬂwﬁﬂiﬁhﬁiﬁﬁ@& L WREERE COMPERAS IR
| I0% wep (97917743055 X e %____}MTmsmwmm@g K BRCHT
Suetse eltanasrilioto@sishes.com, SREERSCHUEOUSTRNE || BN OaRsa .
COE mmconE pEMERE i ey N
AN CUSTIMERE: TS CANEH INFOSERTNE P Hedsmnae
STAT{S OF TRANSACTION _ . FACKAGE POUCY INFORMATION _
| e WK ESUEROE || GNER | Ee ra RS WHEN DRI GATER 515 TERNE ALY T amrmes s£0e S DR FORMEICE NG B0 B
[ |movmmasm et | enoromssrerre | pnaeoamemsase | peiom ey PATNING ELAN HER
| |oumge O THE X i DRERTHE
lowen,  OGAGONEY | 1308 | | penioonT OBLBR0NE 1N ammuy e
APPEICANT INEORMATION _ " ,
MRV {Ficki Batoed baiced b Citer had fnussh) ' | AL AELHETEINCL ZIPH G Rk Hasiad faacred]
Cripple Creek Condo Craners Associztion oo Centiry 21 Bes|
903 5 Texas Ave _
Collegs aro TX 77840
L LR, i (97937642500 -

| Anerssaen: tepnytiBoemury 2hes.oon . ,.,Twwifmaﬁgma

vt (X eoweoenos | SEERERF | fuc (ROiseNEE CEMBUREAIHAME oo+ SESHE
___eearvmsmie. Lawiebmen 1 ERG R, ; T S . 1979
 FEPECTION ROMEAST Ty Thispin ) Aosmuwima weseorn Brivses Teert Thippin
e s K479 Ta2300 - Bk torut iy EIbes.com | B oo 400} T64.2500 {3 terricenniy 2 [hes com)
PREMISES IRFORMATION | 1 | ACORG 993 eftached for addional premizes
| eoey | mor HIREEY, EI7, COABTE, STATE, 25+ A T i AR N SR ) RS eenrops
FER (T R e E e = P .
1] (e} }%4 uﬂ]'ﬁ“ﬂm@'\ Ok Bvd . { % NSIE‘T‘. _E 2 2= ] !lgl"j f) +
Colkeme Statinn Brazos T 7945 - POR__wes
B | o
sourseel e
o T Mmﬁm
L TS ,Wézf&mr
T o ' L imsme || cessn
; el CRTEREE | terenr

NATURE OF BUSINESSOESCRIPTION UF DPERATIONS BY PREMISEIS) — -
136 unit enadominium complex. 10+ buildings. Very well mainiained. Sxberior was tocally wpdised in $8 and intoriors Beve been
upduled as nocded. Complex s ubout 30% owner copipied. There i ome swimming pood, one onsds cos and one laundewfmai]
[faeility. Loeated i sable area. Asgociation switehed property managers 1o the cument pae i1 98,

There was & five loss in Aprif "1 that dessroyed one bailding. That buitding was reblt.. totally aew consiruston,

ACORD 135 (200018} Faget ol S ACORE CORPORATION 19632006, AB ighis rexsrvad,
Tha ACORD rarre and lopo 206 registersd meks of ASORD



[ — m&ﬁw , YESLND | Ereads AL T REPOBES ' reag) Wy
i 13 T ANPLIGANY & QS EASRO RN ARUTNER ERTITY CH BB RN POUDC TR SIVERBOE DECLNED, CAYCR L2 DY muAiNenan TR

{7 vE THE PRIOS § YEARES N asicide m REG

S .hf:*muum:mmmtﬁ GEEINTRIZER ) YES", madh
FEXIRE LS For Lokbaly B wevdier ACCAL B33 for Pty Tupost i

b BOES THE SFALICSKT HaNE ANY BTN CHLSE | 7. sewmsn LRGE0E DR CLADAT RELATIG TREERLS: SBUSE catRembNraton 101 &
S5 EGRTIGRE, FIETRIMAATIZN OF NESUGERT HNSy !
T 15 A FORMALEATETY FROGEANH CPERATINSS TTHIE 6 TORS ThELAST IVE Y2innriy U, HES ARY EFPL AT BEER el
BUTER PO O CrniTEO 0P ARy DEGRIT LY TR CRES R PR, ¢
SRBEAY, AFS0H G ARY OTHER SREORISLTOD SREE B CTERRETION
WITE THESOS A PUEh il
it ﬁmmﬁsﬁﬂmm i ix,-m R Tee TRy raane, Falime
0 CRERe B i ., 1 eRalpe R gy St e
TS o i B e ywﬁu#wgw’!}\
I AKY EXPISUSE TR FLAMSAILEE By 5 CHELALES iy
8 P HNCORRECTER P Gt i Amianas imli
£ ARY COTRETROIE Exbs (s (I 55
W A BRI IS, TR O CREDTE LIRS MENETTHE Tait]
FPPLIENT IR THE FVGT § YENEST
b AV TTRER IGEURANEE WTH THIG SoMPAY R SEIE SRR s il o
1 ARGTCSINTRE RELY FLACED LA TRISTH i
7 YES, MM IF TRUET: ]
A BN RSN SRERTIIRG RTR DR PRICANTE ISTRIBTED |;;\;_tg,\A 19,3 5 o] "
“

HEMARKEPROCEGHNG S TRUSHONE [heinchadikrion g ddesat W oreon wmaes B mpsiad)

AN PERSON WU FNTAINIZY KD WTH ITENT T DETRALD A0 INSURAREE DOGRRY SR ANSTER PERNIK FILED A1 ATPLICATION FOR BERAGKEE R STRTEMENT OF ©irii
COMTANIUG 2NF WETERIALLY FALRE INFORMATON, 0F CONOEALS POR THE FUBFOEE OF RISSalinG, ISPIMAN CONCERNIRG SAY FRGT JATERIL THERERD, COMWES A
ERATTUMENT INSLESIE #3037, VMICH 13 A CRINE AND BUBJECTS THE FEASON TO CRRTMEL AND PN SUBETANTIL: O FERALTIES. s wyRinads 01200 ME, HES. DH, K. DR 20WT DG, LS,
HIC. TH, 9, s T, smnurnicts Samandies iy 205 Do ey

':m: yREERTERNSE P‘,@. & KLITHORIZER PEPRESINTATIVE. OF TUE APFUGSRT 80D %":E!S'i% T%‘uﬂ BEARTRAELE EHDUIRY Hag m WANE S0 DRNEIN THES ARCISRRE TT GURETIONG T3
ZBPLATION, HRGHE CERTINES YHAT Yol ANttt Al PaE S0RREDT AR OOMPLETE T THE BEGT OF BISREN MROALELDE.

Wﬂmﬁg&“ﬁ?‘“ "g E:mgfggﬁ? FNECLCER'L HGRATIRE {5?__9_“__‘3 gi | KATICWSE FRODLCER-LINEE S
ACORD 125 [00RNE} ‘ Paaw £ o1 3 T '




PRICK CARRIER INFORMATION
o CHIEREMS i
' ERRER Seotedin Seuiselnfe Kenitadule Beonsduie
L FRLNY SOWEER CERT f‘i%:ﬁ,ﬂ"’ LPS2ZET0EG 3':?32&')3 ﬁiﬁé CPE1I79IRES
R TR Loiwe Ko | R oo REF X wmmi | 5 1% wocennns |
| BETROTAIE i st e < o e
g EREAR AT {ﬁﬁﬂﬂz"’ﬂ%ﬂ 04402017 9810281 3 ﬂﬁé[ﬂ”ﬁiﬁﬂﬁflﬂ?‘ﬁlrﬁ HEARIA01 S, 30 ES DS OGATI2012 06NN
p | | GEKERY, ANGAETATE. | 2086000 2000400 2.8, ﬂﬁ{i A1 [V IR E] 2ON0GLG |
R SO 3,000,000 2 000400 240,000 | 2000000 2000080
Y emminaws 1000000 1000000 LOONGE 1,000,000 LOD0G00
£, moimmms 1.006,000 1.000.000 L0000 1,000,600 1000060
g} T REDRAGE., 16000 L0H00 ; B0000 - RIUELGE L0 B0 |
FEE P 1 TS 5,000 000 5000 3000
L g ; E
g ; E Y pommename i
¥ puupmsine HESUARESGE
| RRESE seraEERATE | . RO S, -
WA pa
JERAL FEENLE . : , :
DRHRER ‘Seotisdale Seosdale R Seuttsdale Sonttafale
BRI MRS PS240038Y LTI CPS20TI604 CRRITOIER TFSLEEI‘%&'«"‘-G
&, PRISVTEE HYOA HNOA HNOA HNOA
? T4 HOATE, £61022016 G EA0T T 08/ 10001 5 G5/ 1 DAL E S0 T 20 T4 162130 H}ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁlli HEFTEURERL ﬂﬁfil);"?ﬁ]* B3
L J———— 01000 LO0D.600 | £ 050,900 L0000 L0600
$t  somy EneERED: ‘ ' ! :
LI, PR peectomw R - e
£ oy nesar — - . £ oo
ATTEERTEI RO i ; ]
ST pesan e ‘ i .
EammER Peleny Tdenn ‘Genersk Star Bentizdale Zoottulzle
PO UMES. S313608 1390 146933340 CPS|TaL583 CPS16a41 30
b mminrTeEs Compersial Prapese Commercinl PropertyiComimereiz] Properey Coreersial Packese Commersial Packaps
T _seepropam 600N M2 7 G R0 S A T 6 DRI SRS G001 GHTDAD [ N T /a3
R P 7 488 000 7 ARG 7ARR.000 . T ARE000 7 A8k 00
R
; Peifan piisigind
| CAPRIER Terig Mationgl Torus Natipng] Teirng Nation Soolizdale Commere & Industy
pmiesgese . RAIRATISZALL  RIIRATISIALD ERTRATIANALL . XBENO3103S EGLa61 734145
| P Tes {inbralia Umbrcila el Hrbrells E}m&a‘sﬁﬂ
R pEneE T 6 D6/IOPRIY T DASLOSU LS DGSE0E AI06S 02014 OB V013 DEAR T DR G351 0/ FHIRI2 TWEDIGES
s FOLO00.000 18,006,000 | 18,000,000 ° 14 A0¢.000 16,008,000
R ZEE OF PALAT AN W (oE3% DLt HOT INGT RG] 0P DO DURRELES THAT WY BV RISE 10 CLAS | FLUER X e m’
cc-:gfx%?ﬁm Lett 7"“7 FEREAEEFTIGN B QSCRRICE OF GLAR ¥ Pl Mo _ _'ﬁassaimvm jg?,;i%
REMAREE  IOTE: HOGEY HECUIRES & PONCYAR LSS RESTORY ; _RTTRSHRRTE

L | e e i antae

| DO OF THENOTIZE OF [PORMATICN PRAPTIEES INATE S NESR GANNTO THE ASPCRAE, {31 cpaalfo 4 28 ks, Ebeml pii apust o Srobar B v SEEE 0URamIEni)

A@am 135 _{auusmi o

HOTOE OF MELRANCE MFDRWATIDS PRAZTISES FERGIEAL [P CRMATION ARGUT YEL PELUDMS MECRyaTEN FROM & DRI RERORT, WY BE CopLERTED Freaa
PERZEOS G THA VIS N COMNESTION WITE THIG SRMITOTION FOR DIRANGE AND SLAGEtaiNG 2OUDY RREEWALT, SCH INFORMATEN A% WEL. &% BTN
PEHSONSL, ANE PRIVLEGED IFORAATION COULECTED BY LS £F DUl SZENTS MAF 19 CERTAN CIRCUMETANCES BE DISCLUSED TO THIRD PARTISS SITHDUT YR
A THEREIATION. FOU HAME THE RIEHT TO AEEER YOUR PERGHNAL [HEGRSTION B OUS FRLES ANT AN AEQLEST SOSSCTISH OF ANy FUOCUSMDER. A MDRE
BETM‘_ED WWW :@F mm R%'ms m:t ULR ;m:: TIGES AEBGSRIEE SUCH INFORIRATIN & SUALALE USDH REQURST. SDNTADT YOUR AGENT OR IMDRER FOR

Fage 3

o3



. .’.'.':.:_.F.@ .
ACORD COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY SECTION i
A BN e (ITNITASNG AP Cripple Cresk Condo Owness Assosiafion.

LR e (RTR)TTA3855 g,
Bervice Tnsurioce Grovg, Ine, ' . -
PO Box 5753 S S T —— PRYMENT BLE wisET
3844 Corporate Center De AT | O61n 18 X cenny
Bryan TR TISSIE fwoe
LEOE: : ILTO0E; W LRy
e . 9998
SOVERAGES LINATS ,
| K| SOMVERCIG BEARAL LnET | GENERM, AGAREIATE - 5. b an | EREMING .
| G e X comonees | OGNSR B oM TR cRRampRa ARRERATE 5 RADGA00. | Mesesitoreranons
) SHRERE B CONTRASIORS PRTTECTIVE | FERBINS, & AEERRI ki 5 L0000 .
; ) EACHBEEURREYSE _ £ 1.008.000 PRATHETS
RIS BAMAGE T RENTELD BRENILRS |cach ozomuned ] Eo0a
| PRIFRRTSIMEAGE ¢ - MECAEERIRM e 4 3000 geveR
1 ooy 3 : & ewrovenmenons 1 ]
E § L el _ £
DIRIER COYRRLOEE, RERTRISHINS ARDInR FRDOREERINTS (o Hitdnor-anmad a8 HARERGES Siush Tir sprteani plats Busirss BetloBexann, RODRE LN
HNCIS, 51000004 Included
SCHEDULE OF HAZARDS
196 ; 4z CLASERMETEN DAty ThiaUE BRPLELAD R R | S .
A [ Seke 1 Bem i ...l PRESFG | PROCUETS | eSENNws | sropyore
UF 9l Londos - Residential fodit L36 nits tos
O 0F |Swimming Pools NOG 58935 |1 Pl 08 B
AT Dlanket Al CGIGH - Flat TS
Condo Linf Qi
é L
RATIHG AND P REWLM BAEL. TP FRASEL - FER &1 ey FHIOTGTET - PRR $LMNETY R LA« FERAE
{E) DROAS S48 PR Sy BTRES P ARES - 3R S LR FY P PERNEEIING  PER 130800 et
CLAIMS MADE [Explsisall "Yes" renpouses) EMPLOYEE HENEFITS | EABILITY
1. EROPOLED HETROATIVE RETE: | £ DEDUCTIBLE PER LA 5 e
5 EMERY DSTE BRSO ERRUFTER CLAS MASE oo 2. 3ATREER OF BRPLOYESE:
| 5 H ALY FRONUCT, WORK, ACCADENT, IR LOCATION vininnd 5 BURIEER OF EMO OYERS COVERED BY BROLOYEE BENERITS PLANS,
EEEN EXCLLIDET, UNNSUREN 4 SEENE = SIS LSRR
| FROM AN PREVIUS SRR PRED " lenevRascie s
A, TS TARL CENERNGE PURGHASED UNDES ANy
FREVICUS POLICYY
ACDIRD 125 (200RT) ~ PLEABE COMPLETE REVERSE SIDE & KCORD CORFORATION 1950-2008



CONTRACTORE

BEPLARALL "2 R SRR [ pestor i st 5 R By, g BEoee [F———— e
£ IS ARPLISANT BRAFLANE, EES&M Of BPRCIFIGATIONS & D0 Your smmmmﬁ:ﬁgs CHRRY cmmasﬁ TR LTS
FOR DIRERS? LEES THAR YOURS?
2.0 4NY SFERETICHS IRCLUDE BLASTING OR LTIZE O STORE 5, ARE SUBCONTIACTORE ALLOVED 6 Vo WITHOAT
(EGEVEMATERIT e L | PRGVERGYOUWITH A CESTEIGATE OF INSURANCE?
2. B0 ANY DFERETIONG IRCLASE Exmsmnmmrm;;;ms. B.COEE SPPLISEHT LEASE EDUIEWERT T GTHERS WITH OF
| FAmERCROUND ORK S8 EARTH NOVING? _ WITHOUT OPERAZORST |
[ e e rp——— (ipsman o EET AN [2ERRL
PRODUCTECOMPLETED ORERATIONS
BB, .} Alsuss sRoss ﬁ;&g EGEYRITE. usm mgslmﬂsm e HTENIED T FNBESRAL SOMECHINTE
Inchsded 200,600 i fees t36 T?,%

FLESSE ATTACHEFERATIAE, IROCHUKED, AN & wWERKING R ETT

ERERAM, S “FE4 AEAPONSEE ey past s ptieafint e mintonl YRS 0 | Funl i gL e mesnemass e it o st st e cpuntast___ B
11 E0EE AEULISANT \NEYALL, SERMCE SR CEREMSTRATE PRONLICTST N A PROGUSTS RS0 LED BIECCHAIUED. CHANGED? X
2. FORTICN PROCUOTE S i, DISTRIBUTED, WIED: K8 DUAAROMNENTEY X T. FROGESEVS-OF GRERE S0LS DX ABPACIAGED um)m $ X

3 RESEAREH AND DEVELOPNENT BONSUETER IRNEW X _atporeiaens

PROBUBTS PLAMNETE £ PROTILTS (OB LASEL s OTHERS iX
& GUARANTEES, WeRRANTES, HOLD O HURRRLEES. wmm*s«_ i LK B VENDORE COAERASE REAUIREDT '
S EBQUUETE RELATED T ARCRICTIERACE INDURTRYY

DTIORAL INTRRESTICERTIFICATE REGIMENT 1 | ACORD 45 sttarhed Bnames .
mmar Emw TARE AND ACCREES | BIEERENGE Y, | CERTESATE REnieEy SHTEHEST I HEM KENDTS, ‘
' : ST BLREIHE:
. LDBSPAYEE | WEHELE: BEIET) .
o WoRTGALEE m
s URSHADER:
.} DMRDNEE 45 LEISOR

mzm M’fwmmmslmm Braradum] }?E‘:ﬁ&g_\c $ ExpLaM mmﬁg‘%m”ﬁﬂgwgmm el ot .’t?.‘. _5_9__
4007 MEDEAL FALILITES PROVTES DR MEDHTA, PROFESSIONALE KoL 12 409 STRUGTURML ALTERATIONS SONTEMPLETED? LX)
ENPLOVED 08 CONTRALTERY . : 15 M SEMOLITION SR EELSE DONTEMMLSTEDS (X
| EANY SRPONBE TG Fm__mwmwm L LR s Hag APPLISART DN ACTIVE IN.OF 1§ CURRENTLY ACTIVE 22 LX
5 DOIHAYE PAST. PRE%E: O BIECRATINLIED SFESATIONS TR SONGNERTURERY .
P ORI, RTINS, ERVIARGING, i DD |25 00U LEASE SHF DYESE T0 08 SROU OTHER EMPLOYERST X
o A O s, Tzt tones, e oy ¥ I THERS &R0 WIERCHANGE WTH A QTHER Basihg s X
4 ANY DEESATION SOLD, ACGUIRED, GR DISCORTINUED N X ORBJBADIRIERY c 1
R L 0 CARE SASILITIES GFEReTen 0n CONEROALEDY Al
|5 MACHIRERY R i%ﬁﬁ&tm LORNED OF FEVTED T (EE RS B m vete A CRIRES DOTURIHED OF UEEN ATTEVETED 0N X
5. BN OMATERURAET, BO0RS, KLORTE CWHED, HIRZD LR LGASEDY x OAR PREESS STHIM THE LART THREL vRakS?
T EAY PARIGNG FACEITES ANENIENTER? X s TR ﬁmm WRITTER BAFETY A0 SECURITY X
% (5.6 FES CHAREED FOR SARHINEY 1K POLIRYINEFFECTY
e €]
2, BEEREARON PACLITIES PRalDRLs. e —— b
10,15 THERE. A SUALOENG. vagg mmg gggg;mv kLU ANY DESRESERTATIONS KE0LT THE SARETY DIt SEruEaTY
11, BPCING CRUSOTIAL EVENTS SPON OF THE PAEYSSELY

armanks Thare 5 one x‘@iﬁ*ﬁ-’m{l SOUEL ﬁpd DEE benmg oot m}

s fenced with scﬁflmkmsz gate, Rufes.are paatw&

AN FERSIN WHD KRDBRSEL T ASD IMTH ITENT 113 DEF

FALT RATERIAL THERESD, S0MIAINE A FRAUDLLENT WSUREMCE ACT, Y8d0H

BN AN maum LOMPAR D% ANCTER PERION BLES AR APPLSATIOR FOR INSURARGE | oR
STATEMENT (F {3,494 CORTATING SMY MATSRIALLY FALSE IWFURMATION, OR DONIEALS FOR THE PURPDSE OF MIBLEADING TFORIMATION COMRER At
1S 4 ZRING S0 SUBECTS THE FERSDN TO CRIMING, &5 iﬂmms?m N
EERALTIES, (ot ppheabls 47 00, HI, WE, O OK. GRor YT s 06 LA, R, 100 and WA, ioguraniog Eaiefer rmamp sl e deringl.

ACDRD A 2E [2055105)

ATTACH TOAPPLICANT INFURMATION SECTION



